
P3f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

1



2



P3f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

3

laifo ;"rL

qm=;=+ ljifox? k[i7

! ljsf; a}+s ;DalGw hfgsf/L @

@ ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw ;'rgf #

# ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw cGo hfgsf/L $

$ cWoIfHo"4f/f k|Zt't ;+rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg ^

%
l3tf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod -@_ ;Fu 
;DalGwt jflif{s k|ltj]bg

!*

^ n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg !(

& ljQLo l:ylt ljj/0f @$

* gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa @%

( gub k|jfx ljj/0f @^

!) OlSj6Lsf] ljj/0f @&

!! gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF8 lx;fa @(

!@ cg';'rLx? #)

!# ;+zf]wgsf nflu k|:tfljt k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLsf] tLgdxn] ljj/0f &&

!$ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lbOPsf lgb]{zgx? &*

!% g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lbOPsf lgb]{zg pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] hjfkm &(

!^ ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] gfd tyf 7]ufgf *)

!& zfvf sfof{no ;DaGwL ljj/0f *!
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ljsf; a}+s ;DalGw hfgsf/L

ljsf; a}+ssf] gfd l;Gw' ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8

sDkgLsf] k|sf/ klAns lnld6]8 sDkgL

/lhi68{ sfof{no afx|lj;] l;Gw'kfNrf]s

sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf btf{ ldlt @)^^÷!)÷@@

btf{ gDa/ !@!)÷)^^÷)^&

g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ljQLo sf/f]af/ ug]{ Ohfhtkq k|fKt u/]sf] ldlt @)^&÷)%÷@!

!–# lhNnf sfo{If]q - l;Gw'kfNrf]s, sfe|]knf~rf]s, bf]nvf _ @)^&÷)%÷@!

% lhNnf sfo{If]q - l;Gw'kfNrf]s, sfe|]knf~rf]s, bf]nvf lrtjg, dsjfgk'/ _ @)&%÷!)÷)^

clws[t k'FhL &)),))),)))=))

hf/L tyf r'Qmf k'FhL 557,456,067.00

z]o/ ;+/rgf

;+:yfks ;d'x %! k|ltzt

;j{;fwf/0f ;d'x $( k|ltzt

s'n lgIf]k 3,327,813,372.0

s'n shf{ 2,536,802,566.00

s'n sd{rf/L ;+Vof !^#

zfvf ;+Vof @#

PS;6]G;g sfpG6/ @
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-g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 …vÚ ju{sf] Ohfhtkq k|fKt ;+:yf_
k|wfg sfof{no– afx|la;], l;Gw'kfNrf]s, g]kfn .

skf]{/]6 sfof{no– ag]kf, sfe|]knf~rf]s .
kmf]g g+=M )!!–^^@#$)÷$!, km\ofS; g+=)!!–^^@#$^

 Email: info@sindhubank.com.np

P3f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;'rgf .
-k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)&&.!!.!&_

o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&&.!!.!^ ut] a;]sf] #)( cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o adf]lhd  o; a}+ssf] 

P3f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg pNn]lvt ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf b]xfosf k|:tfjx? pk/ 5nkmn ul/ lg0f{o ug{ 
a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wlg dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;efdf ;xefuL x'gsf nfuL xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' .

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg
ldlt M @)&& ;fn r}q ( ut] ;f]djf/, -tbg';f/ @@ dfr{, @)@!_

;do M ljxfg !)M#) ah]
:yfg M cfuGt's l/;f]6{ k|f= ln= ag]kf ^, sfe|]knf~rf]s .

-sf]le8 !( sf] dxfdf/Lsf] hf]lvdsf] sf/0f ;fwf/0f ;ef cgnfO{g -er'{cn_ k|ljlw dfkm{t ul/g]

	 ePsf]n] ;xeflutfsf] nflu z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ meeting sf] ID tyf passcode pknAw u/fpg] Joj:yf  
	 ul/Psf] 5 ._

5nkmnsf laifox? M	
-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfj

!=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo" 4f/f k|:t't k|lta]bg 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

@=	 n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg, gub k|afx ljj/0f, tyf  
cg';'rLx? 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

#=	 cf=j=@)&&÷&* sf] n]vfkl/If0f ug{sf] nflu afXo n]vfkl/Ifs lgo'lQm ul/, lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f 
ug]{  .

v_ laz]if k|:tfjM

!=	 lgodfjnLsf] lgod #@ -!_ sf] -u_ Joj:yfdf ;+;f]wg ug]{ .
@=	 l;Gw' ljsf; a}+s / cGo s'g} pko'Qm a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf Ps cfk;df ufEg] . ufeLg] -Merger_ jf 

k|fKtL (Aquire) ug]{ ;DjGwdf a}+ssf] rn crn ;DklQ / bfoLTj tyf sf/f]jf/sf] d'Nofs+g (Due 

Diligence Audit (DDA) ug{ dfGotf k|fKt d'Nofs+g stf{ lgo'Qm ug]{, lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg], ufEg], 
ufleg] k|fKtL ug]{ ;DjGwL ;dembf/L kq (Memorandum of Understanding) th'{df ug]{ / cfjZos 

cGo k|s[of k'/f u/L ;f] df x:tfIf/ ug]{ clwsf/L tf]Sg] nufotsf dh{/ jf k|fKtL ;DjGwL cGo cfjZos 
;Dk"0f{ k|s[of k'/f ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ k'0f{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ ;DaGwdf k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

#=	 a}+ssf] k|jGw kq tyf lgodfjnLdf ;+;f]wg l:js[t ug]{ tyf lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 yk36÷km]/abn 
ug{ lgb]{zg k|fKt ePdf ;f] cg';f/ ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{  .

u_ ljljw .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]

sDkgL ;lrj
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P3f/f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L

!=	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL ldlt @)&&÷!!÷@* ut] z'qmaf/ Ps lbg a}+ssf] z]o/wgL btf{ 
lstfa aGb /xg]5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df a's Snf]hsf] cl3Nnf] lbg ;Dd sf/f]af/ eO{ 
z]o/ v/Lb ug'{eO{ lgodfg';f/ lghx?sf] gfddf gfd;f/L eO{ cfPsf z]o/wgLx? ;f] ;efdf efu 
lng of]Uo x'g'x'G5 .

@=	 a}+ssf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efsf] ;"rgf, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg, jflif{s ljj/0f ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ oyf ;dodf k7fOg]5 . sf/0fj; s;}nfO{ pQm k|ltj]bgx? k|fKt x'g g;s]df 
a}+ssf] skf]{/]6 sfof{no, ag]kfaf6 k|fKt ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 . ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] 
k|j]z kqsf ;fy} z]o/ k|df0fkq jf z]o/ cef}lts/0f ul/;s]sf z]o/wgLx?sf] xsdf lxtu|fxL 
-DMAT Account_ kl/ro gDa/ -BOIDStatement_ z]o/ lsQf ;+Vof tyf cfkm\gf] kl/ro v'Ng] 

-h:t} gful/stfsf] k|df0f kq jf cGo s'g} kl/rokq_ clgjfo{ ?kdf ;fydf lnO{ ;xeflu x'g 
cg'/f]w 5 .

#=	 sf]/f]gf efO/; -COVID-19_ dfxfdf/Lsf] hf]lvdsf] sf/0fn] ;fwf/0f ;ef lel8of] sGk|m]G; -Zoom 

Meeting_ dfkm{t ul/g] ePsf]n] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ lel8of] sGk|m]G; -Zoom_ sf] dfWodaf6 
;efdf efu lng cg'/f]w 5 .

$=	 lel8of] sGk|m]G; -Zoom_ dfkm{t cfkm\gf] dGtJo /fVg rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] sDkgL ;lrjsf] 
sfof{no jf df]afOn g+= (*)*)%$@$& df ;Dks{ u/L rabin.kunwar@sindhubank.com.np, info@

sindhubank.com.np df Od]n u/L ;ef x'g' eGbf $* 306f cufj} cfkm\gf] gfd / Od]n 7]ufgf 

l6kfpg' kg]{5 . o;/L ;Dks{ ug'{x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ Meeting ID/Passcode pknAw 
u/fO{;efdf ;xefuL x'g] Joj:yf ldnfO{g]5 .

%=	 ;ef x'g] lbg ;efdf pkl:ylt xflh/Lsf] nflu laxfg !)M)) ah] b]lv @M)) ah] ;Dd lel8of] 

sGk|m]G; -Zoom Meeting_ v'nf ul/g] 5 . pQm ;do leq ;efdf ;xefuL z]o/wgLx?n] lbO{Psf] 
Meeting ID/Passcode sf] dfWodaf6 Zoom Login u/L cfkm\gf] kl/ro l8Dof6 vftf g+=, z]o/ 

lsQf ;+Vof ;lxt pkl:yltsf] hfgsf/L ;efnfO{ lbg'kg]{5 . z]o/wgLsf] pkl:yltaf6 sDkgL P]gsf] 

Joj:yf adf]lhd ;efsf nflu cfjZos u0fk'/s ;+Vof k'/f eP kZrft ;efsf] sfo{jfxL cufl8 
a9fOg] 5 .

^=	 ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg' x'g] z]o/ wgL dxfg'efjx?n] a}+ssf csf{ z]o/wgL jf 
s'g} JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw tf]sL ;ef ;'? x'g' eGbf $* 3G6f cufj} a}+ssf] skf]{/]6 sfof{nodf k|f]S;L 
a'emfO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 . ;efdf efu lngsf nflu k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L ;s]kl5, pQm k|ltlglw ab/ u/L 

csf]{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ ePdf ;f]sf] lnlvt ;"rgf ;ef ;'? x'g' eGbf $* 3G6f cufj} skf]{/]6 
sfof{nodf btf{ ul/;Sg' kg]{5 .

&=	 s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgL z]o/wgLsf] xsdf To:tf ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] dgf]lgt u/]sf] 
k|ltlglwn] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 . o;/L k|ltlglw k7fpFbf a}+snfO{ 
lnlvt ?kdf hfgsf/L bg'kg]{5 .

*=	 s'g} lzif{s cGtu{t k|Zg ug{ rfxfg] z]o/ wgLn] cfkm'n] k|Zg ug{ rfx]sf] laifo af/] ;ef x'g' eGbf 
& lbg cufj} a}+snfO{ hfgsf/L lbg' kg]{5 . t/ o;nfO{ 5nkmn / kfl/t x'\g] k|:tfjsf] ?kdf 
;dfj]z ul/g] 5}g . 

cGo la:t[t hfgsf/L tyf aflif{s k|lta]bgsf nflu a}+ssf] skf]{/]6 sfof{nodf ;Dk{s ug{x'g jf 

a}+ssf]j]a;fO{6M www.sindhubank.com.np df x]g{x'g cyjf kmf]g gM= )!!.^^@#$!÷$) -sfof{no 
;do leq_ df ;Dks{ ug{'x'g cg'/f]w 5 .
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k|f]S;L kmf/d
>L ;~rfns ;ldlt 		
l;Gw' ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8
af¥xlj;] , l;Gw'kfNrf]s

laifo M k|ltlglw lgo'ltm u/]sf] af/] .

==============================================lhNnf ===================== g=kf ÷uf=lj=; j8f g= ===================== a:g] d÷xfdL ===================================================================n] To; sDkgLsf] 
-a}ssf]_ z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)&& ;fn r}q ( ut] ;f]djf/sf lbg x'g] P3f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL 

:j+o pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] ptm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng 
tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu ==================================== lhNnf =========================================== g=kf ÷uf=lj=; j8f g+ ============================ a:g] >L 
=============================================================d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5' ÷ k7fPsf 5f} .
                                     	  

lgj]bs,
b:tvt  M
gfd M

7]ufgfM
z]o/ wlg g+=M
z]o/ k|=k=g+=÷ BOID No.: M
z]o/ ;+Vof M

ldtL M

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] AolQmsf],
x:tfIf/sf] gd'gf M
z]o/wgL eP z]o/ k|df0f kq gDa/ M
BOID No.: 
z]o/wgL geP gfu/Lstfsf] k|df0fkq gDa/M

ldtL M

                                          

                                      

b|i6Jo M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf $* 3G6f cufj} sDkgLsf] -a}ssf]_ skf]{/]6 sfof{no, 

ag]kfdf -s]Gb|Lo sfof{no_ df k]; ul/;Sg'kg{]5 .

k|j]z kq
z]o/wgLsf] gfd M================================================================================================kl/ro g+M÷z]o/wgL g+÷BOID No.: M==================================================

z]o/wgLsf] ;xL ÷b:tvt M================================================================================================z]o/ ;+Vof M======================================================

l;Gw' ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)&& ;fn r}q ( ut] ;f]djf/sf lbg x'g] P3f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z kq .

b|i6Jo M  != z]o/wgL cfkm}n] vfnL 7fFp eg'{ xf]nf .
         @ = ;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq k|:t't ug{' clgjfo{ 5 .      

/lag s'Fj/ If]qL 
sDkgL ;lra
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cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; l;Gw' ljsf; a}+ssf] !!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? 
tyf ;efsf] ul/df a9fpg xfd|f] lgdGq0ff :jLsf/ u/L kfNg'ePsf ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfosf k|ltlglwx? 
nufot oxf“ pk:yLt tyf ZOOM dfkm{t xfdL;“u hf]l8g'ePsf ;Dk'0f{ cltlyx?df a}+ssf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 

tkm{af6 tyf d]/f] AolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . 

l;Gw'kfNrf]s, sfe|]knfGrf]s, bf]nvf, dsjfgk'/ / lrtjg lhNnf sfo{If]q eO{ @# zfvf / @ l;ldt a}+lsË  
O{sfO{dfk{mt u|fxsx?nfO{ ;j{;'ne tl/sfn] a}+lsË ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] Joxf]/f oxfFx?nfO{ cjut u/fpg 

rfxG5' . a}+ssf] sfo{If]q /x]sf] lhNnfx?sf] sltko :yfgx?df cem} klg ;j{;'ne a}+lsË ;]jf kfOPsf] cj:yf 
5}g t;y{ a}+sn] cfjZos ;DefAotf cWoog u/L yk zfvf ;~hfn j[l4 ub}{ n}hfg] nIo lnPsf 5f}+ . a}+sn] 
xfn l8lh6n a}lsË cGt{ut Mobile Banking, QR Code dfkm{t e'QfgL ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 ;fy} cfufdL 

lbgx?df Internet Banking / ATM nufotsf laleGg ;]jfx? k|bfg ub}{ hfg] nIo /x]sf] s'/f hfgsf/L u/fpg 

rfxG5' . ATM Card sf] ;'lawfsf] nfuL ;Dk'0f{ sfo{ clGtd r/0fdf /x]sf] x'Fbf pQm ;]jf oyflz3| pknAw u/fpg] 
;d]t oxfFx? ;dIf hfgsf/L u/fpb5' .

lautsf] jif{df h:t} o; cf=j=df klg pRr Aofhb/sf] rfk cfzfg's"n ;xh x'g;s]g . o; c=j=sf] cGTo;Dddf 
a}+ssf] lgIf]kdf @&=@) k|ltzt / shf{df @%=%$ k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . To;}u/L sf]le8 !( sf sf/0f a}+ssf] 
v'b d'gfkmf ut jif{sf] t'ngfdf 36\g uPsf] 5  . xfn cfP/ ut @)&& kf}if d;fGtdf ?= # s/f]8 #( nfv v'b 
d'gfkmf a}+sn] cfh{g u/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpb5' .

cGTodf, sf/f]af/ ;+rfngsf] !! jif{ ;kmntfk"j{s k"/f ePsf]df awfO lbb} a}+ssf] pQ/f]Q/ k|ult tyf ;d[l4sf] 
nflu k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf ?kn] a}+snfO{ ax'd"No ;xof]u tyf ;'emfj lbO{ a}+ssf] sfo{bIftf tyf ;]jf a[l4 ug{ 

d2t ug]{ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, u|fxs dxfg'efjx?, k"j{ ;+rfnsx?, a}+ssf] lxt tyf k|ultsf] nflu 
dfu{lgb]{zg ug]{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kqaf]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h ln=, 
l;l8P; tyf lSol/Ë ln=, PgcfO{laPn Soflk6n dfs]{6\; nufotsf lgods lgsfox? Tfyf a}+ssf] pGgltdf 

cgj/t nflu kg]{ a}+ssf ;+rfnsx?, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t nufot ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx? Pj+ ;+rf/ hut k|lt 
xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub}{ cfufdL jif{df cem u'0f:t/Lo a}+lsË ;]jfx? pknAw u/fO{ z]o/wgLx?nfO{ plrt k|ltkmn 

lbnfpg] tkm{ lqmoflzn /xg] k|lta4tf JoQm ub}{ o; ul/dfdo !!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf oxfFx?nfO{ k'gM Ps 
k6s :jfut ub{5' .

wGojfb .

/fh]Gb| s'df/ >]i7

cWoIf 

l;Gw' ljsf; a}+s 

!! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf

cWoIfsf] dGtJo
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l;Gw' ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] 

!!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6

cWoIf >L /fh]Gb| s'df/ >]i7 åf/f k|:t't jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; l;Gw' ljsf; a}+ssf] !!cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? 

tyf ;efsf] ul/df a9fpg xfd|f] lgdGq0ff :jLsf/ u/L kfNg'ePsf ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfosf k|ltlglwx?Ho'x?, 
afXo n]vf kl/IfsHo', kqsf/ dxfg'efjx?, nufot pk:yLt ;Dk'0f{ cltlyx? tyf a}+ssf sd{rf/Lx? ;a}df 
a}+ssf] ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] AolQmut tkm{af6 o; ;Ddflgt ;fwf/0f ;efdf xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg 

JoQm ub{5' . 

o; ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm\gf] :yfkgfsf] !)cf}+ aif{ kf/ u/L !!cf}+ aif{df k|j]z u/]sf] 5 . ljsf; a}+ssf z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?sf] lg/Gt/ ;fy, lgodgsf/L lgsfox?sf] k|efjsf/L lgodg Pj+ ;'kl/j]If0f, xfd|f u|fxs dxfg'efjx?sf] 
c6'6 ljZjf;, sd{rf/Lx?sf] cys kl/>daf6 ljsf; a}+s  Pp6f ;an, ;Ifd / ljZj;gLo ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 
?kdf :yflkt x'g ;kmn ePsf] 5 . o;sf] nflu oxfFx? ;Dk"0f{nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ug{ rfxG5' .

a}+lsË If]qdf /x]sf] lta| k|lt:kwf{ / pRr :t/sf] clglZrttf tyf hf]lvdk'0f{ jftfj/0fsf aLr klg a}+sn] 
;+tf]ifk|b a[l4 xfFl;n ug{ ;s]sf]df v'l; nfu]sf] 5 . a}+sn] ut cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df lgIf]kdf @&=)@ k|ltzt 
/ shf{df @%=%$ k|ltztsf] a[l4 xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . a}+sn] cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷@)&^ sf] cGtlt/ dfq} 

# j6f kxf8L lhNnfx? l;Gw'kfNrf]s, sfe|] / bf]nvf dfq /x]sf] cfkm\gf] sfo{If]qdf t/fO{sf yk @ lhNnfx? 
lrtjg / dsjfgk'/ yk u/]sf] lyof] / pQm lhNnfx?df vf]lnPsf * j6f gofF zfvfx? vf]Nbfsf] vr{sf] ef/ 

o; cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df k/]sf] / o;} cfly{s aif{sf] r}q dlxgf b]lv b'ef{Uoa; sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Lsf] sf/0f 
cy{tGq, Aofkf/ tyf a}+lsË If]q 7Kk k/]sf] sf/0f Aoj;fo a[l4 nufot gfkmfdf 7'nf] bafj l;h{gf x'g uof]] . 

/fHon] cy{tGqnfO{ b'3{6gfaf6 arfpg / rfF8f] eGbf rfF8f] k'g?TYffg ug{ Jofj;flos If]qdf k/]sf] ;d:of 
;Daf]wg ug]{ /fHosf] gLlt / ;f]lx adf]lhd g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] u/]sf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ a}+sn] cfkm\gf C0fLx?nfO{ 
laleGg 5'6 ;'ljwfx? k|bfg ug'{sf] ;fy} Aofhb/df pNn]v ?kdf s6f}lt u/]sf] 5 . o;n] cfkm\gf sd{rf/Lx?n] 

kfpg] ;]jf ;'ljwf tyf z]o/wlgx?nfO{ lbg] nfef+z Ifdtfdf gsf/fTds k|efj k/]sf] ePtf klg laifd kl/l:yltdf 
cfkm\gf u|fxsau{x?nfO{ ;xof]u k'/\ofpg ;s]sf]df xfldn] uf}/j dx;'; u/]sf 5f} .       

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ef}lts tyf ljB'tLo dfWood tyf a}+ssf] j]e;fO{6 ;d]taf6 k|fKt ug'{ ePsf] o; ;fwf/0f 
;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k]z ul/Psf] ljsf; a}+ssf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg tyf n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgsf] 

cWoogaf6 oxfFx?nfO{ nfu]sf s'/fx? ;Nnfx ;'emfj tyf dfu{ lgb]{zgsf] ?kdf xfldnfO{ k|bfg ul/ a}+snfO{ 
cem /fd|f] ;+u ;+rfng ug]{ s'/fdf oxfFx?sf] ;xof]u lautsf aif{x?df em} o; aif{ klg k|fKt x'g] s'/fdf ljZjf; 
lnPsf] 5f} .       

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g @)&#, sDkgL P]g @)^#, lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] 
kl/lwleq /xL Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS) adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg, 

n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg;lxt ldlt @)&& c;f/ d;fGtsf] jf;nft, cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg 
lx;fj, gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF8 lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f / ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? nufot cGt/fli6«o tyf /fli6«o 
cfly{s kl/b[Zo, ljsf; a}+ssf] ut cfly{s aif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] ;dLIff, o; cjlwdf ljsf; a}+sn] xfl;n u/]sf] 
pknlAw tyf efjL sfo{qmd tyf /0fgLltx? k|:t't u/]sf] 5' . o; ;Ddflgt ;ef ;dIf k]z ul/Psf ;Dk"0f{ 
k|:tfjx? ;j{;Ddltaf6 kfl/t ul/lbg'x'g ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?df xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' .
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!= cGt{/fli6«o cfly{s kl/b[io

sf]le8–!( sf] ;+qmd0f lgoGq0f tyf /f]syfdsf nflu ljZjJofkL ?kdf cjnDag ul/Psf pkfox?af6 pTkfbgb]lv 
cfk"lt{;Ddsf >[+vnf cj?4 eO{ ljZj cy{tGqdf ;+s'rg cfPsf] 5 . cGt/fli6«o d'b|fsf]ifn] h'g @)@) df cBfjlws 
u/]sf] jN8{ Osf]gf]lds cfp6n's cg';f/ ;g\ @)@) df ljZj cy{tGq $=( k|ltztn] ;+s'rg x'g] k|If]k0f u/]sf] 5 . 

ljsl;t d'n'sx?sf] cy{tGq ;g\ @)!( df !=& k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf]df ;g\ @)@) df * k|ltztn] ;+s'rg x'g] 

cGt/fli6«o d'b|fsf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 . pbLodfg tyf ljsf;zLn cy{tGq ;g\ @)!( df #=& k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf]df 

;g\ @)@) df # k|ltztn] ;+s'rg x'g] k|If]k0f 5 . PlzofnL cy{tGq ;g\ @)@) df !=^ k|ltztn] ;+s'rg x'g] tyf 
o;dWo] ef/tsf] cy{tGq $=% k|ltztn] ;+s'rg x'g] / rLgsf] cy{tGq ! k|ltztn] lj:tf/ x'g] k|If]k0f 5 . g]kfnsf] 
cfly{s j[l4 eg] ! k|ltztdf ;Lldt x'g] cGt/fli6«o d'b|fsf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 . 

@= /fli6«o cfly{s kl/b[io

-s_ s'n u|fx:y pTkfbg tyf d'b|f:kmLlt

s]Gb«Lo tYof° laefusf cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df @=@* k|ltzt cfly{s a[l4 ePsf] cg'dfg 5 . cl3Nnf] 
cfly{s aif{ o:tf] j[l4b/ ^=(( k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . ;dLIff jif{df s[lif If]qsf] a[l4 @=%( k|ltzt, pBf]u If]qsf] 

#=@# k|ltzt tyf ;]jf If]qsf] !=(( k|ltzt j[l4 ePsf] cg'dfg 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{df oL If]qx?sf] a[l4 
qmdzM %=)^ k|ltzt, &=&@ k|ltzt / &=@& k|ltzt lyof]] . ;dLIff aif{df s[lif, pBf]u / ;]jf If]qsf] of]ubfg s|dzM 

@&=^% k|ltzt, !$=@& k|ltzt / %*=)* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . ut cfly{s aif{df oL If]qx?sf] of]ubfg s|dzM @&=%! 
k|ltzt, !%=)* k|ltzt / %&=$! k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df jflif{s cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt 
^=!% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ ;f] d'b|f:kmLlt $=^$ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . @)&& c;f/df jflif{s laGb'ut yf]s 
d'b|f:kmLlt $=&* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)&^ c;f/df o:tf] d'b|f:kmLlt ^=)@ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . @)&& c;f/df jflif{s 

laGb'ut /fli6«o tnj tyf Hofnfb/ ;"rsf° &=$* k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . @)&^ c;f/df pQm ;"rsf° (=!) 
k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] lyof] . tna ;"rsf°sf] j[l4b/ !#=%% k|ltzt / Hofnfb/ ;"rsf°sf] j[l4b/ %=*% k|ltzt 

/x]sf] 5 .

-v_ rfn' vftf tyf ;f]wgfGt/ l:ylt 

cfly{s aif{ @)&^/@)&& df rfn' vftf 3f6f *&=( k|ltztn] 36L ?= #@ ca{ ^ s/f]8n] 3f6fdf uPsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] 
jif{ To:tf] 3f6f ?= @^% ca{ #^ s/f]8 lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df zf]wgfGt/ l:ylt ?=@*@ ca{ $! s/f]8n] 

artdf /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ zf]wgfGt/ l:ylt ?=^& ca{ $) s/f]8n] 3f6fdf /x]sf] lyof] . ;dLIff jif{df k'FhLut 
6«fG;km/ ?= !$ ca{ @! s/f]8 / k|ToIf j}b]lzs nufgL ?= !( ca{ $* s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df 
k'FhLut 6«fG;km/ *=! k|ltztn] 36L ?=!$ ca{ @! s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 eg] v'b k|ToIf j}b]lzs nufgL $(=! 

k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=!( ca{ $* s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ k'FhLut 6«fG;km/ ?=!% ca{ $^ s/f]8 / v'b k|ToIf 
j}b]lzs nufgL ?=!# ca{ ^ s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] .

-u_ cfoft lgof{t

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df s'n j:t' cfoft !%=^ k|ltztn] 36]/ ?=!! va{ (^ ca{ *) s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . 

cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] cfoft !#=( k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df s'n j:t' lgof{t )=^ k|ltztn] 
j[l4 eO{ ?=(& ca{ &! s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] lgof{t !(=$ k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ 
@)&^÷&& df s'n j:t' Jofkf/ 3f6f !^=* k|ltztn] ;+s'rg eO{ ?=!) va{ (( ca{ ( s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . 
cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] 3f6f !#=% k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] lyof] . Jofkf/ 3f6fsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg;Fusf] cg'kft @
(=@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df lgof{t–cfoft cg'kft *=@ k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] cg'kft ^=* 

k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .



P3f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

11

-3_ ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx tyf 6«fG;km/

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df ljk|]if0f cfk|jfxdf )=% k|ltztn] sdL cfO{ ?=*&% ca{ # s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] 
jif{ ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx !^=% k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df v'b 6«fG;km/ cfodf !=# k|ltztn] 
sdL cfO{ ?=(*@ ca{ @@ s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] cfo !%=) k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] .

-ª_ s'n ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt 

@)&^ c;f/ d;fGtdf ?=!)#* ca{ (@ s/f]8 a/fa/ /x]sf] s'n ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt #$=( k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ 
@)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf ?=!$)! ca{ *$ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

-r_ lwtf]kq ahf/

g]K;] ;"rsf° jflif{s ljGb'ut cfwf/df *=@! k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf !#^@=$ ljGb' sfod ePsf] 
5 . @)&^ c;f/ d;fGtdf pQm ;"rsf° #=* k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ !@%(=) ljGb' sfod ePsf] lyof] . lwtf]kq ahf/ 

kF"+hLs/0f jflif{s ljGb'ut cfwf/df !$=#& k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf ?= !&(@ ca{ &^ s/f]8 sfod 
ePsf] 5 . ahf/ k'FhLs/0f @)&^ c;f/ d;fGtdf (=@ k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] lyof] . ;dLIff cjlwsf] ahf/ 
k'FhLs/0fsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg;+usf] cg'kft $&=^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] cg'kft $%=# k|ltzt 
/x]sf] lyof] . 

#= df}lb|s tyf ljQLo If]qsf] cj:yf M

@)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf @& jfl0fHo a}+s, @) ljsf; a}+s, @@ ljQ sDkgL, *% n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf / ! k"jf{wf/ 

ljsf; a}+s ul/ hDdf !%% j6f a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? ;+rfngdf /x]sf 5g . @)&^ c;f/ d;fGtdf !&! 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;+rfngdf lyP . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] zfvf ;+Vof @)&^ c;f/ d;fGtdf *^*^ 
/x]sf]df @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf (&^% k'u]sf] 5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf zfvf lj:tf/;Fu} ljQLo kx'Fr a9]sf] 

5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] zfvf ;+Vof @)&^ c;f/ d;fGtdf *,^*^ /x]sf]df @)&& h]7 d;fGtdf (,&!^ 
k'u]sf] 5 . pQm cjlwdf k|lt a}+s zfvf hg;+Vof #,#^# af6 36]/ #,)&% sfod ePsf] 5 . s'n &%# :yfgLo 

txdWo] @)&& c;f/;Dd &$& txdf jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf zfvf lj:tf/ ePsf 5g\ . @)&^ c;f/;Dd jfl0fHo a}+ssf 
zfvf lj:tf/ ePsf] :yfgLo txx?sf] ;+Vof &#% lyof] . @)&& c;f/ d;fGt;Dd s'n !(^ a}+s tyf ljQLo 

;+:yfx? dh{/÷k|flKt k|lqmofdf ;fd]n ePsf 5g\ . ;ldIff jif{df ljB'tLo e'QmfgL sf/f]af/df pNn]Vo j[l4 ePsf] 
5 .

-s_ shf{ k|jfx

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df shf{ k|jfx !#=^ k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df shf{ k|jfx 
@!=! k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . ;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 lghL If]qdf k|jflxt shf{ !@ k|ltztn] 

a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] shf{ !(=$ k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . lghL If]qtk{m k|jflxt shf{dWo] jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] 

shf{ k|jfx !^ k|ltztn] / ljQ sDkgLx?sf] * k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 eg] ljsf; a}+sx?sf] shf{ k|jfx !^=@ 

k|ltztn] 36]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{dWo] 
^%=& k|ltzt shf{ 3/ hUufsf] lwtf]df / !# k|ltzt shf{ rfn' ;DklQsf] lwtf]df k|jfx ePsf] 5 . ut cf=j= sf] 
cGTodf To;/L k|jflxt shf{sf] cg'kft qmdzM ^$=$ k|ltzt / !#=% k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . To;}u/L ;dLIff jif{df 

s[lif If]qtkm{sf] shf{ !^=& k|ltzt, cf}Bf]lus pTkfbg If]qtkm{sf] shf{ !!=% k|ltzt, lgdf{0f If]qtk{msf] shf{ !@=# 

k|ltzt, yf]s tyf v'b|f Jofkf/tkm{sf] shf{ &=& k|ltzt, ;]jf If]qsf pBf]utkm{sf] shf{ @@=! k|ltzt / oftfoft, 

;~rf/ tyf ;fj{hlgs ;]jf If]qtkm{sf] shf{ !*=^ k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 
k|jflxt cfjlws shf{ @&=& k|ltztn], cf]e/8«fk\m6 shf{ &=@ k|ltztn], 6«i6 l/l;K6 -cfoft_ shf{ *=& k|ltztn], 
l8dfG8 tyf rfn' k'FhL shf{ !$ k|ltztn], l/on :6]6shf{ -JolStut cfjf;Lo 3/ shf{ ;d]t_ *=! k|ltztn], 

dflh{g k|s[ltsf] shf{ !! k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 eg] xfo/ kr]{h shf{ #=* k|ltztn] 36]sf] 5 .
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-v_ lgIf]k kl/rfng

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] lgIf]k !*=& k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] lgIf]k !* 
k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . @)&& c;f/df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] s'n lgIf]kdf rNtL, art / d'2tLsf] c+z qmdzM 
!) k|ltzt, #!=( k|ltzt / $*=^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] c+z qmdzM (=& k|ltzt, #@=* k|ltzt / 

$^=# k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .

-u_ t/ntf Aoj:yfkg

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df v'nf ahf/ sf/f]af/ dfk{mt s'n ?=@!( ca{ !^ s/f]8 t/ntf k|jfx ul/Psf] 5 . o; 

cGtu{t l/kf]dfkm{t\?= !!% ca{ *& s/f]8 / :yfoL t/ntf ;'ljwfdfkm{t\?= !)# ca{ @* s/f]8 k|jfx ePsf] 5 . 
cl3Nnf] jif{ ?=#@@ ca{ $( s/f]8 t/ntf k|jfx ePsf] lyof] . To;}u/L ;dLIff jif{df v'nf ahf/ sf/f]af/sf ljleGg 

pks/0fx? dfk{mt k6s–k6s u/L s'n ?=&* ca{ t/ntf k|zf]rg ul/Psf] 5 . h;d lgIf]k ;+sng af]nsaf]n 
dfkm{t\ ?=#) ca{ / l/e;{ l/kf]dfk{mt\ ?=$* ca{ t/ntf k|zf]rg ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf ?=!)) ca{ 

#% s/f]8 t/ntf k|zf]rg ePsf] lyof] .

-3_ Aofhb/ 

@)&^ c;f/df (!–lbg] 6«]h/L ljnsf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ $=(& k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)&& c;f/df !=@& k|ltzt sfod 
ePsf] 5 . jfl0fHo a}+sx? aLrsf] cGt/–a}+s sf/f]af/sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ @)&^ c;f/sf] $=%@ k|ltztsf] 
t'ngfdf @)&& c;f/df )=#% k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 . jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] cf};t cfwf/ b/ @)&^ c;f/df (=%& 
k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)&& c;f/df *=%) k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 . @)&& c;f/df jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] lgIf]ksf] cf};t 

Aofhb/ ^=)! k|ltzt / shf{sf] cf};t Aofhb/ !)=!! k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)&^ c;f/df oL Aofhb/ b/x? qmdzM 
^=^) k|ltzt / !@=!# k|ltzt /x]sf lyP .

$= cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] sf/f]af/sf] ;ldIff M

b]zdf lta| ljsf; ug]{ p2]Zo /flv /fHon] cjnDag u/]sf pbf/, ;xof]uL / lasf;sf] ultdf lta|tf Nofpg] lbzfdf 
s]lGb|t cfly{s gLltx? / ;d[4 g]kfn ;'lv g]kfnL eGg] gf/f ;lxt k]z ul/Psf] pT;fxk'0f{ aflif{s sfo{s|d tyf 

ah]6sf sf/0f AofjzfoLs aftfa/0f cem al9 ;sf/fTds eO{ cfly{s ljsf;sf] ult lta| x'g] / o;n] Aofkf/ 
Aoj;fosf] nflu kof{Kt cj;/x? l;h{gf ug]{ cg'dfgsf cfwf/df a}+sn] cfly{s aif{ @)&^/@)&& sf nflu AofjzfoLs 
nIox? lgwf{/0f u/]sf] lyof] . t/ cfly{s aif{sf] r}q dlxgf b]lv z'? ePsf] sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f ;fdfGo 

hLjgofkg ;d]t c:tAo:t eof] eg] ;du| cy{tGq, AofjzfoLs If]q / a}lsË If]qdf 7'nf] ;dZof k}bf eof] / ;a} 
If]qx?df ;+s'rg k}bf eof] . kmn:j?k a}+sx?sf] Aoj;fo a[l4 tyf cfDbflgdf ;d]t k|lts'n c;/ k/\of] .  

k|lts'n kl/l:yltsf afah't klg a}+sn] lgIf]kdf @&=@) k|ltztsf] j[l4 u/L ?=# cj{ #@ s/f]8 / shf{df @%=%$ 
k|ltztsf]] j[l4 u/L ?=@ cj{ %# s/f]8 k'ufpg ;kmntf xfFl;n u/]sf]] 5 . To;}u/L a}+ssf] v'b Aofh cfDbfgL *=!( 
k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ !$ s/f]8 &@ nfv ePsf] 5 . 

a}+ssf cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ / )&^÷)&& df /x]sf ljlQo ljj/0fx/sf] t'ngfTds l:ylt lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .		

lzif{s cf=j= @)&%÷&^ cf=j= @)&^÷&& j[l4 k|ltzt

r'Qmf k"FhL 500,027,316.75 557,456,067.00 11.49

s"n ;DklQ 3,246,931,407.00 3,979,490,510.00 22.56

s"n lgIf]k ;+sng 2,616,230,137.00 3,327,813,372.00 27.20

s"n shf{ ;fk6L tyf nufgL 2,020,790,000.00 2,536,802,566.00 25.54

v'b d'gfkmf -s/ cl3sf]_ 58,529,320.00 14,616,715.00 -75.03
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!=( ca{

lgIf]k

!(=^%∞
s'n

!!=!@∞
rNtL

##=)(∞
d'2tL

#^=!%∞
art

lgIf]k kl/rfng

ut jif{ ?=@ cj{ ^! s/f]8 /x]sf] a}+ssf] s'n lgIf]kdf @&=@) k|ltztn] j[l4 
eO{ o; jif{sf] cGTodf ?=# cj{ #@ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] 

r}q dlxgf b]lv sf]le8 dxfdf/Laf6 aRg ul/Psf] aGbfalGb -Lockdown_ 
sf/0f dflg;x? aLrsf] ;Dks{ ljR5]b ug{ 3/d} a:g' kg]{, oftfoftsf ;fwg, 

sfof{nox?, ;+3;+:yf, Aofkf/ Aoj;fo ;a} 7Kk k|foM x'g k'u] / sd{rf/L 
kl/rfngdf ;dZof pTkGg eO{ cfwf/e't a}lsË ;]jf lbg ;d]t cK7of/f] x'g 
uof] . o;n] lgIf]k kl/rfngdf k|ToIf c;/ k/]sf] lyof] .  		

lgIf]k cf=j= @)&#/&$ cf=j= @)&$÷&% cf=j= @)&%÷&^ cf=j= @)&^÷&& j[l4 b/ -%_

Afrt 1,011.35 982.12 1,069.54 1,202.85 12.46

d'4tL 266.43 307.67 533.69 1101.24 106.34

rNtL 0 453.87 252.09 369.97 46.76

sn 627.82 530.46 760.36 653.76 -14.02_

hDdf 1,905.60 2,274.12 2,616.18 3,327.82 27.20

					                                                       /sd -?=bz nfvdf_

a+}ssf] lgIf]k dWo] d'2tL / art lgIf]kn] cfwf eGbf w]/} c+z cf]u6]sf] 5 . 
ut jif{ ?=! cj{ ^) s/f]8 /x]sf] d'2tL / art vftf o; jif{sf] cGTodf ?=@ 
cj{ #) s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . cGo lgIf]kx?sf] t'ngfdf k|ltj]bg jif{df o; a}+ssf] 

d'2tL lgIf]ksf] j[l4b/ pRr !)^=#$ /x]sf] 5 . o; jif{sf] cGTodf art lgIf]k 
!@=$^ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= ! cj{ @) s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . of] j[l4df JolQmut 
k|s[ltsf lgIf]kx?sf] of]ubfg /x]sf] 5 . o; a}+ssf] dfu]sf] avt lbg'kg]{ 

lgIf]k -sn l8kf]lh6_ df ævÆ / æuÆ ju{sf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] lgIf]k ;d]t 
/x]sf] 5 . ut jif{df &^ s/f]8 # nfv /x]sf] sn l8kf]lh6 k|ltj]bg jif{sf] 

cGTodf !$=)@ k|ltztn] 36\g uO{ ?= ^% s/f]8 #& nfv k'u]sf] 5 . 

shf{ lj:tf/ tyf Joj:yfkg 

o; jif{ s'n shf{df @%=%$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ut jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] s'n 

shf{ ?=@ cj{ @ s/f]8 af6 k|ltj]bg aif{sf] cGtdf ? @ cj{ %# s/f]8 k'u]sf] 
5 . 

Kf|ltj]bg jif{df a}+sn] shf{ @%=%$ a[lb u/L ? @=%# cj{ shf{ k|jfx u/]sf] 
5  . lwtf] /fvL k|jfx ePsf shf{x? t'ngfTds ?kdf a9L ;'/lIft x'g] xF'bf 
a}sn] o:tf shf{x?nfO{ klxnf] k|fyldstfdf /fv]sf] 5 . To:t} ;fgf tyf 

demf}nf shf{x? t'ngfTds ?kdf ;'/IfLt / a9L k|ltkmn k|bfg ug{] xF'bf 
a}sn] o:tf shf{x?nfO{ pRr k|fyldstfdf /fv]sf] 5 . o:tf shf{sf] kl/rfngdf zfvfx?sf] pNn]Vo ;xeflutf 

/x]sf] 5 . If]qut ;Ldf cGtu{t a}+ssf] cfk\mgf] shf{ gLlt cg'?k ;Ldf sfod ul/Psf] x'Fbf xfn;Dd a}+ssf] 
cj:yf ;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] 5 . ;fy}, g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf If]qx? / ltgLx?sf] ;Ldf cg'udg ;DaGwdf 
o; a}+sn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf gLlt lgb]{zgx? nufot Psn u|fxs shf{ ;DaGwdf klg tf]lsPsf] 

shf{ ;Ldfsf] k"0f{?kn] cg'kfngf u/]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] r}q dlxgf b]lv sf]le8 dxfdf/Laf6 aRg 
ul/Psf] aGbfalGb -Lockdown_ sf/0f dflg;x? aLrsf] ;Dks{ ljR5]b ug{ 3/d} a:g' kg]{, oftfoftsf ;fwg, 

sfof{nox?, ;+3;+:yf, Aofkf/ Aoj;fo ;a} 7Kk k|foM x'g k'u] / sd{rf/L kl/rfngdf ;dZof pTkGg eO{ cfwf/
e't a}lsË ;]jf lbg ;d]t cK7of/f] x'g uof] . o;n] shf{ a[l4df k|ToIf c;/ k/]sf] lyof] .  			 

shf{

@)&^÷@)&&@)&$÷@)&% @)&%÷@)&^@)&#÷@)&$@)&@÷@)&#

)=( ca{

!=$) ca{
!=%& ca{

@=)@ ca{

@=%# ca{
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d'gfkmf cfh{g

a}+sn] cf=j= @)&^/@)&& df ? !$,^!^,&!% gfkmf -s/ cl3sf]_ 
cfh{g u/]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cf=j=df  a}+sn] o:tf] d'gfkmf ? %*,%@
(,#@) cfh{g u/]sf] lyof] . shf{df a[l4 ePsf]n] Aofh cfDbfgLdf 

@%=*( k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] lyof] . g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]

lhd sn l8kf]lh6sf] c+z !% k|ltztdf emfg'{ kg]{ / a}+sdf o:tf] 

lgIf]ksf] c+z lgs} al9 ePsf] / t'?Gt} 36fpg' kg]{ ePsf] sf/0f 
d'4tL lgIf]k ;+sngdf a[l4 ug'{ k/\of] . kl/0ffd:j?k d'2lt lgIf]
kdf ut cfly{s jif{sf] t'ngfdf !)^=#$ k|ltztn] a[l4 x'g uof] / 

a}+ssf] Aofh vr{ $@=)^ k|ltztn] a[l4 x'g k'Uof] . Aofh vr{df 

pRr a[l4 xF'bf v'b Aofh cfDbfgL *=!( k|ltztn] dfq a[l4 x'g 

k'Uof] . o; afx]s a}+sn] lrtjg / dsjfgk'/df vf]n]sf zfvfx?sf] vr{sf] ef/ o; cfly{s jif{df k/]sf]n] cl3Nnf] 
jif{sf] t'ngfdf ;~rfng vr{ $(=@* k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] lyof] . sf]le8 dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f a}+sx?n] shf{ nufgL 
ug{ g;s]sf] / ljk|if0f 36\g] cfd cg'dfg eGbf km/s ljk|]if0fdf ;d]t a[l4 eO{ a}+lsË k|0ffnLdf t/ntf a9\g 

k'Uof] . lgIf]kdf lbg] Aofhb/ csNkgLo ?kn] 36\g k'Uof] . a}+sn] cGo a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfdf /fv]sf] cfkm\gf] 

lgIf]ksf] Aofhb/af6 ljutdf 7'nf] cfDbfgL k|fKt ug]{ u/]sf]df sf]le8 kl5sf] cjlwdf o:tf] lgIf]ksf] cfDbfgLdf 

7'nf] lu/fj6 cfpg k'Uof] . a}+sdf cgfjZos lgIf]k y'lk|g k'uL lgIf]k / shf{ nufgLsf] ;+t'ng lju|Lg uof] / 
cfjZos eGbf al9 lgIf]k ePsf]n] Aofh vr{ a9\g uof] . o;sf cltl/Qm a}+sn] klxn] lnO{/x]sf ljleGg z'Nsx? 
;d]t g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] sf/0f lng gkfpg] cj:yf l;h{gf eof] . sf]le8sf] k|efjaf6 arfpg g]kfn 
/fi6« a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd C0fLx?nfO{ 5'6 tyf Aofhb/df s6f}lt u/]sf] sf/0f sl/j ^# nfv 
cfDbfgL sd x'g uof]]] . oL sf/0fx?n] ubf{ a}+ssf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf ut cfly{s jif{sf] t'ngfdf sd x'g k'u]sf] 

xf]] .

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL

cf=j= @)&^.&& df a}+ssf] k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ? @=)^ /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] 

cf=j=df o:tf] cfDbfgL ? *=!@ /x]sf] lyof] . dfly pNn]lvt sf/0fx?n] ubf{ 
a}+ssf] d'gfkmfdf sld cfPsf]n] k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLdf sdL cfPsf] xf] .  

%= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{ kg]{ s'/fsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] wf/0ffM

Rffn' cf=j=@)&&÷)&* sf] k'if d;fGt ;Ddsf] cfly{s sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

qm=;+= lzif{s
cf=j= @)&&÷&*

( dlxgfsf] cjlwdf 

!= lgIf]k ;+sng 3,531,680,82

@= shf{ ;fk6 tyf nufgL 3,053,422,438

#= ;~rfng d'gfkmf 48,434,282

$= s'n ;DklQ 4,251,116,490

%= zfvf tyf l;ldt a}+lsË O{sfO{ 25

v'b cfDbfgL

cf=j= @)&%÷&^ cf=j= @)&^÷&&

!#=^) s/f]8

!$=&@ s/f]8

%=*% s/f]8

!=$^ s/f]8

$=)^ s/f]8

!=!% s/f]8

;+rfng d'gfkmf v'b d'gfkmf

*=!@

@=)^

@)&%÷@)&^ @)&^÷@)&&
k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL
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a}+snfO{ lbuf], e/kbf]{ / sd hf]lvd x'g] tj/n] ;+rfng ul/ k|ltkmnsf] :t/df ;'wf/ ub}{ n}hfg' kg]{ cfjZostf 
dx;'; ePsf] 5 . o;sf nflu xfd|f] k|of; Aoj;fo lj:tf/df s]lGb|t ul/g]5 . a}+sn] pRr Ifdtf ePsf sd{rf/L 

egf{ ug]{ / ePsf sd{rf/Lsf] dgf]jn psf;L pTkfbsTj a9fpg] sfo{ ul/g]5 . ;DefAo If]qx?df zfvf ;+hfn 

a[l4 ub}{ Aojzfo lj:tf/sf] cfwf/ tof/ ub}{ nuLg]5 . u|fxsx?sf] ;+t'li6nfO{ k|fyldstfdf /flv sfd ug]{ ;+:sf/ 

/ sfo{k|0fflnsf] ljsf; ub}{ nlug]5 . k|ljlwdf ePsf] ljsf;n] a}+lsË Aoj;fo nufot u|fxsx?sf] hLjg z}nLdf 
7'nf] abnfj cfO{/x]sf] kl/k|]Iodf a}+sn] k|ljlwsf] k|of]udf hf]8 lbb} cfkm\gf a:t' / ;]jf k|bfg ug]{5 . g]kfnsf] 
a}lsË If]qdf x'g] kl/jt{gx?sf] sf/0f l;h{gf x'g] cj;/sf] ;b'kof]u / r'gf}ltsf] ;fdgf ug{ pRr :t/sf] ;hutf 

ckgfO{ cufl8 al9g]5 .     

^= cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;DaGw M

a}sn] cfkm\gf] ;]jfsf] lj:tf/ Pjd\ k|jw{gsf] nflu ljleGg pBf]lu, Joj;foL tyf Joj;flos k|lti7fg, ;+3, 

;+:yf P+j u|fxs ju{x?;Fusf] Joj;flos ;DaGwnfO{ cToGt dxTj lbb} cfPsf] 5 . cfKfm\gf] Joj;flos nIo 
/ p4]Zo k|flKtsf] nflu Joj;flos ;DaGwsf] lj:tf/ ul/b} nluPsf] 5 . a}sn] k|bfg u/]sf] :tl/o a}lsË 
;]jfsf] sf/0fn] ubf{ cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos k|lti7fgx?sf] ;fy} xfd|f u|fxsx?;Fusf] Joj;flos ;DaGw 
;f}xfb{k"0f{ /x]sf] 5 . cfufdL lbgx?df o:tf ;DaGwx?nfO{ cem al9 km/flsnf], alnof] / nfebfos agfFpb} 
nlug]5 .  

&= ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f M

k|ltj]bg jif{df o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ldlt @)&^.!).!& ;DkGg ePsf] !)cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;a{;fwf/0f 
;d'x tkm{af6 vfnL /x]sf] @ hgf ;+rfnsx?df >L ;+lha k|wfg / >L lx/f s]=;L lgla{/f]w lgaf{lrt x'g'ePsf] 
5 . 

*= sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M

a}ssf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ ug]{ d'Vo s'/fx? lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g M

	b]zsf] /fhg}lts cl:y/tfn] j}lsË nufot ;du|| cfly{s If]qnfO{ kfg]{ k|lts'n k|efj .
	b]zsf] cy{tGq k'g/fTyfg tyf a[l4sf] :t/ / o;n] l;h{gf ug]{ cfly{s cj;/ tyf r'gf}ltx? .
	;/sf/sf] ah]6 sfo{s|d / To;sf] sfof{Gjogsf] l:ylt .
	s]lGb|o a}+sn] laQLo tyf a}lsË If]qsf] ljsf;, cfly{s :yfloTj, d'No l:y/tf, ljQLo kx'Fr, ljQLo 

;+:yfx?sf] ;+rfng cflb ;DaGwdf c+lusf/ ug]{ gLlt / lgb]{zgx? .
	cfly{s / ;fdfhLs kl/jt{gsf] sf/0f u|fxsx?sf] ?rL / cfFsfIffdf cfpg] kl/jt{gx? .
	k|ljlwdf e}/x]sf] cbe't ljsf; / o;n] ;du| hghLjgdf kfl//x]sf] k|efj .
	j}+lsË If]qdf a9\b} uO{/x]sf] k|lt:kwf{ .
	sfo{ ;+rfngsf ljlwx?df e}/x]sf] kl/jt{g .
	hf]lvdx? a[l4 / sfo{;+rfngdf a9\b} uO{/x]sf] hl6ntf .  
	a}+lsË If]qsf cGo a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?n] ug]{ sfo{x? tyf lng] /0fgLltx? . 
	a}+ssf cfGtl/s Ifdtfx? .
	gsf/fTds k|efj kfg]{ cgk]lIft 36gfx?

(= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof M

	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf cf+}NofOPsf s}lkmotx? pk/ ;~rfns ;ldlt ulDe/ /x]sf] 5 . ePsf q'l6 sdL 
sdhf]/Lx?nfO{ ;'wf/ ug{ / cfufdL lbgx?df o:tf sdL sdhf]/L x'g glbg ;hu /xL, n]vfk/LIfsn] lbg' 

ePsf]] ;'emfjx?nfO{ sfof{Gjog ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb{]zg ul/Psf] 5 .
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!)=	 nf+ef; afF8kmf8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M

	 g/x]sf]

!!=	 z]o/ hkmt ;DaGwdf M

		  o; cf=j=df s'g} z]o/ hkmt ul/Psf] 5}g  .

!@=	 sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/ k|ult M

		  o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL] 5}g .

!#=  sDkgL / o;sf ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x? 

		  g/x]sf] .

!$=	 sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknJw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M

		  g/x]sf] .

!%= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f M

l;=g+= ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] gfd Kfb z]o/ ;+Vof

!= /fh]Gb| s'df/ >]i7 cWoIf !(%,!!@

@= sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if k|ltlglw–lbg]z s'df/ s]= ;L ;+rfns #((,^^!

#= lgef 8+uf]n >]i7 ;+rfns %,%&^

$= /fh]Gb| k|= kf]v/]n ;+rfns @,^*$

%= lx/f s]= ;L ;+rfns !,!!$

^= ;+lhj k|wfg ;+rfns !,$&&

&= ;'lgn dfg zfSo :jtGq ;+rfns )

!^=	 sDkgL;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf cfkmGtsf] JolQmut :jfy{ ;DaGwL  
	 hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M

	 o; k|sf/sf] s'g} klg hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

!&=	 sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b ul/Psf] ljj/0f M

		  sDkgLn] cfk\mgf] z]o/ cfk}m vl/b u/]sf] 5}g . 

!*= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f Joj:yf M

a}sn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f ;zQm / k|efjsf/L agfpgsf ;fy} cfOkg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx?sf] Go"lgs/0f Pjd 
Joj:yfkgsf] nflu cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ ;'b[9 agfpb} nu]sf] 5 . hf]lvdx?sf] klxrfg u/L o;sf] 
;d'lrt Joj:yfkg ug{sf]  nflu n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt 
tyf ;DklQ z'l4s/0f ;ldltx?n] ;lqmotf k"j{s sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf 5g . ;+u7gfTds ;+/rgfnfO{ a}1fgLs / 

hf]lvd lgoGq0f x'g ;Sg] lx;fjn] ;dofg's'n kl/jt{g ub}{ nu]sf 5f} . ljleGg gLlt, lgod, lgb]{lzsf th'{df 
u/L cfjZostf adf]lhd ;+;f]wg / kl/dfh{g u/L sfof{Gjog ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{nfO{ 
cem a9L r':t, b'?:t agfpg, ;du| sf/f]af/sf] lg/LIf0f ug{ / hf]lvdnfO{ Go'gLs/0f ug{ lgoldt cfGtl/s 
n]vfk/LIf0f ug'{sf ;fy} n]vfk/LIfsn] cf}+NofPsf s}lkmotx? / afXo n]vfk/LIfsn] p7fPsf l6Kk0fLx? 
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf 5nkmn e} pQm ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] j}7sdf 5nkmn ug]{ 

ul/Psf] 5 .
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!(=	 cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M

		  cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf]  ljj/0f lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5  .

lzif{s /sd

sd{rf/L vr{ &,!(,(@,)#(.&^     

sfo{fno ;~rfng -zfvf ;d]t_ vr{ $,)&,&#,^^*.^! 

 

@)=	 n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] gfd, lghx?sf] sfd, st{Jo / ;'ljwfM

	 >L lbg]z s'df/ s]= ;L		  M ;+of]hs

	 >L k|df]b Gof}kfg]			  M ;b:o

	 >L lagf]b >]i7			   M ;b:o ;lrj  

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] sDkgL P]g @)^# tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+sjf6 hf/L lgb]{lzsf cGt{ut /x]/ sfo{ ;Dkfbg ub}{ 
cfPsf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]hsnfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf ?=&,)))÷– k|bfg ug{] ul/Psf] 5 . a}7s eQf 

jfx]s cGo ;'ljwf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g .

@!=	 ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf cfkmGtn]  
	 sDkgLnfO{ a'emfpg afFsL ePsf] /sd M 5}g .

@@=	 ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf  
	 tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M

l;=g+ ljj/0f ljj/0f
kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] 

/sd ?=

! ;~rfns ;ldlt

cWoIf >L /fh]Gb|s'df/ >]i7

;b:o >LdtL lgef 8+uf]n ->]i7_

;b:o >L /fh]Gb| k|= kf]v/]n

;b:o >L lbg]z s'df/ s]= ;L

;b:o >L lx/f s]= ;L

;b:o >L ;'lgn dfg zfSo

;b:o >L ;+lhj k|wfg

@,@^,))).))

@,!$,%)).))

@,@),%)).))

@,$&,%)).))

!,^*,%)).))

!,@),%)).))

!,)$,%)).))

@ n]vf kl/Ifs P; l8 cf/ Pzf]lzo6\; #,#(,))).))

# sfo{sf/L k|d'v

>L /d]z k|;fb hf]zL

tna, eQmf tyf cGo ;'ljwf $^,%(,!^^.%)

;~rfnsx?sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf /sddf cGo pk;ldltx?sf] a}7s eQf ;d]t hf]l8 /flvPsf]

5 .
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@#=	 z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+z /sd M

		  ?= #!(,%!#=%)

@$=	 bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf las|L u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f

		 ;DklQ ;DaGwL ljj/0f o;} ;fy ;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ePsf] . 

@%=	 bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/]af/sf] ljj/0f M

	 o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;Da4 sDkgL /x]sf] 5}g .

@^=	 o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f

	 gePsf] .

@&= cGo M	

	 -c_ sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg M

a}lsË If]qdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx? Joj;flos ?kdf bIf /xg' k5{ . sDkgLsf] pGglt k|ultdf sd{rf/Lx?sf] 

s[oflzntfsf] dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf /xg] x'Fbf, sd{rf/Lx?sf] k]zfut bIftf / Ifdtfdf clej[l4 ug]{ tkm{ 
lg/Gt/ k|of;/t /x]sf 5f} . cfGtl/s ?kdf lj1x?nfO{ cfdGq0f u/L tflndx? k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf 5f} . 

-cf_	 ;ldltx? M	

Af}ssf] sfd sf/jfxLx?nfO{ l56f] 5l/tf] Pj+d k|efjsf/L?kdf ;~rfng ug]{ nIosf ;fy lgDgfg';f/sf] 

;ldltx? u7g ul/Psf] 5 . oL ;ldltx?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldltn] clwsf/ k|Tofof]hg u/]sf sfo{x? ub}{ 

cfPsf] 5 .

!_ n]vf kl/If0f ;ldlt M

>L lbg]z s'df/ s] ;L		  M ;+of]hs

>L k|df]b Gof}kfg]			   M ;b:o

>L lagf]b >]i7			   M ;b:o ;lrj

@_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt M

>L	 /fh]Gb k|;fb kf]v/]n		  M ;+of]hs

>L lbg]z s'df/ s]= ;L		  M kb]g ;b:o

>LdtL ;'lgtf a}bf/			  M ;b:o 

>L dw';'bg lu/L			   M ;b:o ;lrj

#_ sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg tyf ;]jf ;'lawf ;ldlt M

>LdtL lgef 8+uf]n >]i7 		  M ;+of]hs

>L /d]z k|;fb hf]zL		  M ;b:o

>LdtL ;'lgtf a}bf/			  M ;b:o ;lrj 



P3f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

19

$_ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt M

>L	 /fh]Gb| k|;fb kf]v/]n		  M ;+of]hs

>L	 dw';'bg lu/L			   M ;b:o 

>L /lag s'+j/ If]qL			  M ;b:o ;lrj

-O_ 	 efjL of]hgf / sfo{qmd M

 cfufdL lbgdf afXo tyf cfGtl/s kl/l:yltsf] d'Nof‹g u/L a}+snfO{ dh{df nUg] cyjf :t/f]GgtL u/L 

k|b]z :t/Lo ljsf; a}+ssf] ?kdf :yflkt u/L cuf8L a9\g] of]hgf /x]sf] o; ;DdfgLt ;efnfO{ hfgsf/L 

u/fFpb5' .  

wGojfb 1fkg

cGtdf, a}snfO{ ljZjf; ul/ ;fy lbO{/xg' ePsf cfb/0fLo u|fxs dxfg'efjx?, a}+s ;+rfngsf] lhDd]jf/L 
k|bfg ul/ cd"No ;'emfj Pj+ plrt dfu{bz{g k|bfg u/L ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, a}+ssf] 
pGgltsf nflu ldlxg]t, O{dfGbfl/tf / pRr dgf]ansf ;fy of]ubfg ul//xg' ePsf a}+s Joj:yfkg tyf ;Dk"0f{ 
sd{rf/Lx? k|lt cfef/ tyf wGoafb AoSQ ub{5' .

n]vf kl/If0f dfkm{t a}+snfO{ cem alnof], hf]lvd /lxt / zzSQ agfpg ug'{ kg]{ s'/fx?sf] ;Nnfx, ;'emfj 

/ ;xof]u k|bfg ug'{ x'g] cfGt/Ls tyf afXo n]vf kl/Ifsx? s|dzM ;'hg sfk\n] P08 Pncf/ P;f]l;o6\; 
tyf P;=l8=cf/ P;f]l;P6\;, a}+ssf] z]o/ ;DalGw Aoj:yfkgdf k|efjsf/L ;]jf k|bfg ul//xg' ePsf z]o/ /lhi6«f/ 
Pg=cfO{=lj=Pn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8 tyf cGo z'e]R5's AolSQ tyf ;+3 ;+:yfx? k|lt wGoafb lbg rfxG5' .

;fy} a}+ssf] ;kmntf nflu nufftf/ ?kdf of]ubfg k'/\ofO{ /xg' ePsf lgodgsf/L lgsfox? g]kfn /fi6« a+}s, 
sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, l;=l8=P;= P08 lSnol/Ë 

lnld6]8nfO{ ljz]if cfef/ ub}{ elaiodf klg cem pRr :t/sf] ;xof]usf] ck]Iff /fVb} laz]if cef/ AoSQ ub{5' .

   wGoafb .

	

										          /fh]Gb| s'df/ >]i7

							                      	     cWoIf, ;+rfns ;ldlt
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l;Gw' ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8

lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)^% sf] bkmf @@ -!_ cg';"lr !# ;Fu ;DalGwt ljj/0fM

-s_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgM o;} k|ltj]bg;Fu ;+nUg /x]sf] .

-v_ n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgM o;} k|ltj]bg;Fu ;+nUg /x]sf] .

-u_ n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0fM o;} k|ltj]bg;Fu ;+nUg /x]sf] .

-3_ sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

	 ;ldIff cjlwdf a+}sn] s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] 5}g eg] a}+s lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] hfgsf/L 
k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

	 a}+ssf] ;:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf 
kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DjGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP M o:tf] k|sf/sf] s'g} ljj/0f 
k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . 

	 s'g} ;:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M 
o:tf] k|sf/sf] s'g} ljj/0f k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . 

-ª_ ;Ful7t ;:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/ tyf k|ult ljZn]if0f M

	 lwtf]kq ahf/df x'g] Joj;flos ptf/ r9fjn] a}+ssf] z]o/ d'Nodf ;d]t c;/ ug{' :jefljs g} 
xf] . d'n'ssf] ;du| cfly{s cj:yfdf ;'wf/ tyf /fhg}lts l:y/tf ePdf z]o/ ahf/ ljZjf; 
of]Uo nufgLsf] If]q aGg ;Sg] s'/fdf b'O{dt /xg ;Sb}g / lbuf] cfly{s ljsf; x'g ;Sof] eg] 
a+}ssf] z]o/n] plrt k|ltkmn lbg ;S5 eGg] xfd|f] ljZn]if0f /x]sf] 5 . 

	 ut jif{ -@)&^÷)&&_ sf] k|To]s q}df;Ls cjlwdf a}+ssf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go'gtd / clGtd 
d'No ;fy} s'n sf/f]jf/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]jf/ lbgsf] ljj/0f M

ljj/0f
cflZjg d;fGt 

@)&^
 Kff}if d;fGt 

@)&^
r}q d;fGt 

@)&^
cfiff9 d;fGt 

@)&&

clwstd d'No ?= !$@ ?= !$% ?= !%* ?= !#%

Go'gtd d'No ?= !!* ?= !!^ ?= !@$ ?= !@)

clGtd d'No ?= !@# ?= !@* ?= !@% ?= !#$

sf/f]jf/ ;+Vof @($ ^!^ (%( (#

sf/f]jf/ lbg %$ %$ $% !)

-r_ ;d:of / r'gf}lt M o;} k|ltj]bg;Fu ;+nUg /x]sf] .

-5_ ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M 

a}+ssf] lbuf] Pjd\ ljZjf;gLo Joj;fo ;~rfngsf] nflu ;+:yfut ;'zf;g d'Vo cfwf/ xf] eGg] 
dfGotfnfO{ a}sn] ;w} c+lusf/ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] d'ne't dfGotfx? Kff/blz{tf, 
OdfGbfl/tf / hjfkmb]lxtfnfO{ cfTd;ft ub}{, k|rlnt P]g sfg'g, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf cGo lgodgsf/L 

lgsfox?4f/f hf/L lgb]{zg Pjd\ a}+ssf] cfGtl/s lglt lgod cg';f/ cfkm\gf] sfo{ ;~rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 

5 . o;sf cltl/Qm a}+sn] cfkm\gf] ljQLo ljj/0f, ;'rgf tyf k|ltj]bg tf]lsPsf] ;dodf ;DalGwt 

lgsfodf k]; ug{'sf] ;fy} ;fj{hlgs ?kdf k|sflzt ;d]t ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 .

-h_  lwtf] kq lgisfzg lgb]{lzsf @)^% sf] bkmf @* cg';f/, ljj/0f kqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf ljj/0fx¿ dWo], 
aL; k|ltzt, jf ;f] eGbf a9Ln] km/s k/]sf ljj/0fx¿M

o;} k|ltj]bg;Fu ;+nUg /x]sf] .

-em_  lgod @@ sf] pk lgod -%_ ;+u ;DalGwt ljz]if 36gf jf kl/l:ylt, ;DaGwL ljj/0fM 

o; k|sf/sf] ljz]if 36gf, jf kl/l:ylt gePsf] .
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 Particulars  Note  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 
Assets  
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.1      1,004,970,357               989,310,069 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2         135,992,047                 86,225,732 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3                          -                                  -   
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4                          -                                  -   
Other Trading Assets 4.5                          -                                  -   
Loans and Advances to BFIs 4.6         412,296,475               336,792,040 
Loans and Advances to Customers 4.7      2,124,506,091            1,689,049,812 
Investment Securities 4.8           25,066,832                 25,972,060 
Current Tax Assets 4.9             9,148,214                                -   
Investment in Subsidiaries 4.10                          -                                  -   
Investment in Associates 4.11                          -                                  -   
Investment Property 4.12           27,112,397                                -   
Property and Equipment 4.13         198,167,438                 87,993,229 
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14             2,994,888                   2,338,201 
Deferred Tax Assets 4.15             2,725,918                   2,302,319 
Other Assets 4.16           36,509,855                 26,947,944 
 Total Assets        3,979,490,510            3,246,931,407 

 
 Particulars  Note  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17                          -                                  -   
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18                          -                                  -   
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.19                          -                                  -   
Deposits from Customers 4.20      3,327,813,372            2,616,230,137 
Borrowings 4.21                          -                                  -   
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9             4,475,253                   3,079,387 
Provisions 4.22                          -                                  -   
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.15                          -                                  -   
Other Liabilities 4.23           37,241,647                 28,237,662 
Debt Securities Issued 4.24                          -                                  -   
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25                          -                                  -   
 Total Liabilities        3,369,530,272            2,647,547,186 
Equity
Share Capital 4.26         557,456,067               500,027,317 
Share Premium                          -                     6,009,608 
Retained Earnings           13,898,251                 54,541,097 
Reserves 4.27           38,605,920                 38,806,199 
Total Equity Attributable to Equity Holders         609,960,238               599,384,221 
Non Controlling Interest
 Total Equity           609,960,238               599,384,221 
 Total Liabilities and Equity        3,979,490,510            3,246,931,407 
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 4.28           57,372,398                 19,924,833 
Net Assets Value per share                  109.42                        119.87 

Sindhu Bikash Bank Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As on 31 Asar 2077

......................
Sunita Baidar

Account Head

................................
Ramesh Prasad Joshi

Chief Executive Officer

........................
Rajendra Prasad Pokharel

Director

.....................
Hira K.C.

Director

....................
Neeva Dangol Shrestha

Director

........................
Dinesh Kumar K.C.

Director

...........................
Sunil Man Shakya

Director

........................
Sanjeeb Pradhan

Director

................................
Rajendra Kumar Shrestha

 Chairman

.......................................
CA. Shesh Mani Dahal

Senior Partner
SDR Associates,

Chartered Accountants
Date: 06/11/2077
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Sindhu Bikash Bank Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss

As on 31 Asar 2077

Particulars Note  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Interest Income 4.29         359,007,919        285,161,465 

Interest Expense 4.30         211,760,682        149,063,275 

Net Interest Income           147,247,237        136,098,190 

Fee and Commission Income 4.31           21,912,426          17,962,139 

Fee and Commission Expense 4.32                  85,208               557,336 

Net Fee and Commission Income             21,827,217          17,404,804 

Net Interest, Fee and Commisson Income           169,074,454        153,502,993 

Net Trading Income 4.33                          -                           -   

Other Operating Income 4.34                  94,402               862,703 

Total Operating Income         169,168,856        154,365,696 

Impairment Charge/ (Reversal) for Loans and Other Lossess 4.35           28,711,731           (2,442,247)

Net Operating Income           140,457,125        156,807,943 

Operating Expense  

Personnel Expenses 4.36           71,992,040          61,378,046 

Other Operating Expenses 4.37      40,773,668.61          27,313,060 

Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38           13,074,701            9,587,517 

Operating Profit             14,616,715          58,529,320 

Non Operating Income 4.39                          -                           -   

Non Operating Expense 4.40                          -                           -   

Profit Before Income Tax             14,616,715          58,529,320 

Income Tax Expense 4.41

      Current Tax             4,475,253          19,202,842 

      Deferred Tax            (1,333,656)           (1,299,454)

Profit for the Period             11,475,118          40,625,932 

Profit Attributable to:    

Equity-holders of the Bank             11,475,118          40,625,932 

Non-Controlling Interest

Profit for the Period             11,475,118          40,625,932 

Earnings per Share  

Basic Earnings per Share                        2.06                     8.12 

Diluted Earnings per Share                        2.06                     8.12 

......................
Sunita Baidar

Account Head

................................
Ramesh Prasad Joshi

Chief Executive Officer

........................
Rajendra Prasad Pokharel

Director

.....................
Hira K.C.

Director

....................
Neeva Dangol Shrestha

Director

........................
Dinesh Kumar K.C.

Director

...........................
Sunil Man Shakya

Director

........................
Sanjeeb Pradhan

Director

................................
Rajendra Kumar Shrestha

 Chairman

.......................................
CA. Shesh Mani Dahal

Senior Partner
SDR Associates,

Chartered Accountants
Date: 06/11/2077
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Sindhu Bikash Bank Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

As on 31 Asar 2077

Particulars Asar End 2077 Asar end 2076

Profit for the year           11,475,118           40,625,932 

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

      Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value             1,431,285               (718,477)

      Gains/(losses) on revaluation                          -   

      Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans             1,602,236                783,715 

      Income tax relating to above items               (910,056)                 (19,571)

     Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss             2,123,465                  45,667 

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

      Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

      Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)                          -                            -   

      Income tax relating to above items                          -                            -   

      Reclassify to profit or loss                          -                            -   

     Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss                          -                            -   

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method  

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, Net of Income Tax             2,123,465                  45,667 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period           13,598,583           40,671,599 

Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:

      Equity-Holders of the Bank           13,598,583           40,671,599 

      Non-Controlling Interest    

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period           13,598,583           40,671,599 

......................
Sunita Baidar

Account Head

................................
Ramesh Prasad Joshi

Chief Executive Officer

........................
Rajendra Prasad Pokharel

Director

.....................
Hira K.C.

Director

....................
Neeva Dangol Shrestha

Director

........................
Dinesh Kumar K.C.

Director

...........................
Sunil Man Shakya

Director

........................
Sanjeeb Pradhan

Director

................................
Rajendra Kumar Shrestha

 Chairman

.......................................
CA. Shesh Mani Dahal

Senior Partner
SDR Associates,

Chartered Accountants
Date: 06/11/2077
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Sindhu Bikash Bank Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

As on 31 Asar 2077
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received         328,368,803              261,229,540 
Fee and Other Income Received           21,912,426                17,962,139 
 Dividend Received 
Receipts from Other Operating Activities                  94,402                     862,703 
Interest Paid        (211,760,682)            (149,063,275)
Commissions and Fees Paid                 (85,208)                   (557,336)
Cash Payment to Employees          (59,400,872)              (51,524,313)
Other Expenses Paid          (40,773,669)              (27,313,060)
Operating Cash Flows before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities           38,355,199                51,596,397 
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank          (49,766,314)              (23,727,416)
Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions                          -                                 -   
Other Trading Assets                          -                                 -   
Loans and Advances to BFIs          (76,267,106)            (221,650,040)
Loans and Advances to Customers        (470,367,557)            (231,770,442)
Other Assets          (17,835,056)                (8,307,562)
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Due to Banks and Financials Institutions                          -                                 -   
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank                          -                                 -   
Deposit from Customers         711,583,235              341,499,587 
Borrowings                          -                                 -   
Other Liabilities             4,770,901              (12,060,343)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Tax Paid         140,473,301            (104,419,819)
Income Tax Paid            (3,141,597)              (17,903,388)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities         137,331,704            (122,323,207)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investment Securities                905,228                     717,077 
Receipts from Sale of Investment Securities
Purchase of Property and Equipment        (122,684,066)              (39,156,476)
Receipts from Sale of Property and Equipment                          -                                 -   
Purchase of Intangible Assets            (1,221,530)                (1,331,998)
Purchase of Investment Properties
Receipts from Sale of Investment Properties          (27,112,397)                  1,752,397 
Interest Received           29,340,449                24,123,437 
Dividend Received                          -                                 -   
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities        (120,772,316)              (13,895,563)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Issue of Debt Securities                          -                                 -   
Repayments of Debt Securities                          -                                 -   
Receipts from Issue of Subordinated Liabilities                          -                                 -   
Repayments of Subordinated Liabilities                          -                                 -   
Receipt from Issue of Shares           51,419,143                               -   
Dividends Paid            (3,022,566)                               -   
Interest Paid
Other Receipts/Payments          (49,295,678)                       45,667 
Net Cash from Financing Activities               (899,101)                       45,667 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents           15,660,287            (136,173,104)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 01         989,310,069           1,125,483,173 
Effect of Exchange Rate fluctuations on Cash and Cash Equivalents Held    
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Asar 31      1,004,970,357              989,310,069 

......................
Sunita Baidar

Account Head

................................
Ramesh Prasad Joshi

Chief Executive Officer

........................
Rajendra Prasad Pokharel

Director

.....................
Hira K.C.

Director

....................
Neeva Dangol Shrestha

Director

........................
Dinesh Kumar K.C.

Director

...........................
Sunil Man Shakya

Director

........................
Sanjeeb Pradhan

Director

................................
Rajendra Kumar Shrestha

 Chairman

.......................................
CA. Shesh Mani Dahal

Senior Partner
SDR Associates,

Chartered Accountants
Date: 06/11/2077
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these Financial Statements, unless otherwise indicated.

1.	 Reporting Entity

SINDHU BIKASH BANK is a "B" class development bank operating in 5 districts i.e. Sindhupalchowk, Kavrepalanchowk, Dolakha, Chitwan and Makawanpur. It 
was established in Bhadra 22, 2067 i.e. September 7, 2010. 

This bank is licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank (Central Bank of Nepal) as Class “B” development bank and running under the company act & Bank & Financial 
Institution Act of Nepal. The Bank is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange and its stock symbol is “SINDU”.

1.1.	 Subsidiaries

	 The bank does not have any subsidiaries company during the reporting period.

2.	 Basis of Preparation

 The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting except the Cash Flow information, which is prepared on a cash basis, 
using the direct method. The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes to the Accounts of the Bank. The accounting policies 
are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the changes in accounting policies disclosed specifically.

2.1.	 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared and approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) and as 
published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and in the format 
issued by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive No. 4 of NRB Directives, 2076.

2.2.	 Reporting Period

Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (mid July) of any year to the last day of Ashadh (mid July) of the next year as per Nepali calendar.

  Nepali Calendar English Calendar 

Current Year 2076/77 2019/20

Previous Year 2075/76 2018/19

Current Year Period Shrawan 01, 2076 to July 17, 2019 to 

  Ashadh 31, 2077 July 15, 2020

Previous Year Period Shrawan 01, 2075 to July 17, 2018 to 

  Ashadh 31, 2076 July 16, 2019

2.3.	 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements of the Group are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the 
Group operates. Financial information is presented in Nepalese Rupees. There was no change in the presentation and functional currency during the year 
under review. The figures are rounded to nearest integer, except otherwise indicated.

2.4.	 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgment

The Bank, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and operating environment. Further, the Bank is 
required to make judgments in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect 
the financial statements. This may later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate. 

The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements and the effect and nature of the changes, if any, 
have been disclosed. 

The NFRS requires the Bank to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit 
or loss as reported in the financial statements. The Bank applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates and 
underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and 
are applied prospectively.

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the estimates have been applied along with the 
nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

2.4.1.	 Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared considering bank as a going concern as the Board of the Bank is satisfied that the Bank has the resources to continue 
in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors have considered a wide range of information relating to present and 
future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.
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2.5.	 Changes in Accounting Policies

The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial statements except for new or revised statements and 
interpretations implemented during the year. The nature and effect of new standards and interpretations are discussed in note that follows.

2.6.	 Reporting Pronouncements

For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments Presentation, NAS 39 Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurements and 
NFRS 7 Financial Instruments – Disclosures have been applied. NFRS 9 has been complied for the classification of Financial Instruments. 

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with 
varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

3.	 Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied by the Bank in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below. These policies have been 
consistently applied to all the years presented unless stated otherwise.

3.1.	 Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements of the Bank have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following material items in the Statement of Financial 
Position:

	financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value

	the liability for defined benefit obligations is recognized as the present value of the defined benefit obligation less the net total of the plan 
assets, plus unrecognized actuarial gains, less unrecognized past service cost and unrecognized actuarial losses.

3.2.	 Basis of consolidation

The bank does not have any subsidiaries & group company so the disclosure in this section is not applicable.

3.3.	 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with B/FIs, money at call & short notice and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of 
three months or less from the acquisition dates that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Bank in the 
management of its short-term commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost in the statement of financial position.

3.4.	 Financial assets and Financial Liabilities

A.	 Recognition

The Bank initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and only when, it becomes party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. The Bank initially recognize loans and advances & deposits and issued on the date that they are originated which is 
the date that the Bank becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, debenture, Government 
securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are recognized on trade date at which the Bank commits to purchase/ acquire the 
financial assets. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized on trade date at which the Bank commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

B.	 Classification
I.	 Financial Assets

The Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the Bank’s business model for managing the 
financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. 

The two classes of financial assets are as follows;

i.	 Financial assets measured at amortized cost 

The Bank classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met: 
•	 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and 
•	 The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal  

	 amount outstanding. 

ai.	 Financial asset measured at fair value 

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at fair value are further classified into two 
categories as below: 
•	 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon 
initial recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured 
at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
•	 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 
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Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Bank makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent 
changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value though other 
comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

II.	 Financial Liabilities

The Bank classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as follows;
•	 Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon 
initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes 
in fair value is recognized at profit or loss 
•	 Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective 
interest rate method.

C.	 Measurement
I.	 Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that 
are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

II.	Subsequent Measurement 

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the classification of the financial asset or 
liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method. 

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition 
minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount 
and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or uncollectibility. 

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of financial assets at fair value through 
profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in 
other comprehensive income.

III.	 De-recognition 

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the 
contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the 
Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. 

Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Bank is recognized as a separate asset or 
liability. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of 
the asset transferred), and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any 
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in profit or loss.

In transactions in which the Bank neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset and it retains control 
over the asset, the Bank continues to recognize the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to 
changes in the value of the transferred asset.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is 
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange 
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the 
original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

IV.	 Determination of Fair Value 

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction 
on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk

The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive 
markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation, is not based on observable market 
data.
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When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active 
if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. If a market for a 
financial instrument is not active, the Bank establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length 
transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same, 
discounted cash flow analyses.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price – i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or 
received. However, in some cases, thefair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition may be different to its transaction price. If such fair value is 
evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument (without modification) or based on a valuation technique 
whose variables include only data from observable markets, then the difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other 
cases, the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized over the life of the instrument onan appropriate basis or when the 
instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to the date of balance sheet, the market price of such 
shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, these investments are recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.

V.	Impairment

At each reporting date the Bank assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been impaired. If such indication exists, the recoverable 
amount is determined.  A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence 
of impairment as a result of one or more events occurring after the initial recognition of the asset (a loss event), and that loss event (or events) has an impact 
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The Bank considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment: 

•	 Significant financial difficulties of the counterparties.

•	 Breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments. 

•	 Granting special concession to the counterparties.

•	 Where the Bank consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial obligation, demonstrated by a material forgiveness of  
	 debt or postponement of scheduled payments.

•	 Probability of Bankruptcy or Restructuring of the counterparties.

•	 Others indicators like death of the counterparties, location could not be located etc.

The Bank considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities at both a specific asset and collective level. All 
individually significant loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be specifically 
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. 

Loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping 
together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk characteristics. Impairment test is done on annual basis for trade 
receivables and other financial assets based on the internal and external indication observed.

In assessing collective impairment, the Bank uses statistical modelling of historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of recoveries and the 
amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely 
to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked 
against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

a)	 Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost

As per NAS 39

Financial assets carried at amortized cost (such as amounts due from Banks, loans and advances to customers as well as held–to–maturity investments is 
impaired, and impairment losses are recognized, only if there is objective evidence as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition 
of the asset. The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the deemed recoverable value of loan.

Loans and advances to customers with significant value (Top 50 borrowers representing 10 files from each 5 categories) are assessed for individual impairment 
test. The recoverable value of loan is estimated on the basis of realizable value of collateral and the conduct of the borrower/past experience of the bank. Assets 
that are individually assessed and for which no impairment exists are grouped with financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively 
assessed for impairment. The credit risk statistics for each group of the loan and advances are determined by management prudently being based on the past 
experience. For the purpose of collective assessment of impairment bank has categorized assets in to six broad products as follows:

1.	 Revolving Loan
2.	 Term Loan
3.	 HP (Commercial Loans)
4.	 Deprived sector Loans
5.	 Others 

If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was 
recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the other reserves and funds (impairment reserve) in other 
comprehensive income and statement of changes in equity. If a future write–off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the ’Income Statement’.
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As per Loan Loss Provision of Nepal Rastra Bank

Loan loss provisions in respect of non-performing loans and advances are based on management’s assessment of the degree of impairment of the loans and 
advances, subject to the minimum provisioning level prescribed in relevant NRB guidelines. Provision is made for possible losses on loans and advances 
including bills purchased at 1% to 100% on the basis of classification of loans and advances, overdraft and bills purchased in accordance with NRB directives.

Policies Adopted 

As per the Carve out notice issued by ICAN, the Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher of amount derived as per norms 
prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39.

b)	 Impairment of investment in equity instrument classified as fair value through other comprehensive income 

Where objective evidence of impairment exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference between the amortized 
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in the statement of profit or loss) is reclassified from 
equity and recognized in the profit or loss. A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an equity security below its cost is considered, among other 
factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment for equity securities.

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event 
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the impairment loss is reversed through the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized 
in the profit or loss on equity instruments are not reversed through the profit or loss.

3.5.	 Trading Assets

Trading assets and liabilities are those assets and liabilities that the Bank acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near 
term or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit or position taking.

The bank does not have trading assets as on the reporting date so the disclosure in this section is not applicable.

3.6.	 Derivatives assets and derivative liabilities
The bank does not have derivative assets as on the reporting date so the disclosure in this section is not applicable.

3.7.	 Property, Plant and Equipment
a.	 Recognition & Measurement 

The cost of an item of property and equipment shall be recognized as an asset, initially recognized at cost, if, and only if: 

•	 it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and 

•	 the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the following:

•	 the cost of materials and direct labor;

•	 any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use;

•	 when the Bank has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring  
	 the site on which they are located; and

•	 Capitalized borrowing costs.

The Bank adopts cost model for entire class of property and equipment. Neither class of the property and equipment are measured at revaluation model nor 
is their fair value measured at the reporting date. The items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses.

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the expenditure will flow to the Bank. Ongoing repairs and 
maintenance to keep the assets in working condition are expensed as incurred. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment (calculated 
as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized within other income in profit or loss.

Assets with a value of less than NPR 5,000 are charged off to revenue irrespective of their useful life in the year of purchase.

During the year bank has purchased Land at Rs. 121,056,000.00/- for the construction of corporate office in Banepa. At present 1 story building was there 
which will be demolish for the construction of building where contractor has agreed to take all scrap item of building including furniture. The estimated cost 
to demolish building is Rs. 150,000/- and total estimated income on sale of all scrap material including doors and windows is Rs. 150,000/-. We did not 
recognize demolish cost at initial cost of land since probable future economic benefits on sales of scrap items of building is equal to demolish cost.

Subsequent Cost

The subsequent cost of replacing a component of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item, if it is probable 
that the future economic benefits embodied within that part will flow to the Bank and it can be reliably measured. The cost of day to day servicing of 
property, plant and equipment are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred.
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Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated by using the written down value method on cost or valuation of the Property & Equipment other than freehold land and leasehold 
properties. Depreciation on leasehold properties is calculated by using the straight line method on cost. The rates of depreciations are given below:

									         Rate of Depreciation per annum (%)

Asset Category For the year ended 15 July 2020 For the year ended 16 July 2019

Freehold Buildings 5% 5%

Motor Vehicles 15% 15%

Computer Equipment 25% 25%

Furniture 15% 15%

Office Equipment 15% 15%

Leasehold Properties 20% 20%

During the year bank has identified prior period error in depreciation amount of Rs. 6,033/- due to error in recognition of Leasehold assets by Rs. 3,388,031/- on 
02/07/2019 which was mistakenly booked under furniture & fixture in current fiscal year 2076-77. Error was adjusted in current year considering the materiality 
in nature. 

Capital Work in Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery and system development, awaiting 
capitalization. Capital work-in-progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition 
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any accumulated 
impairment losses.

	 The bank does not have a capital work in progress as on the reporting date.

De-recognition

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. 
The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in the Statement of Profit or Loss when the item is 
derecognized.  When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the remaining carrying amount 
of the replaced part is derecognized. Major inspection costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization, the remaining carrying amount of the previous cost 
of inspections is derecognized.

3.8.	 Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance, held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental 
to others or for administrative purposes. An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset 
will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. An intangible asset is initially measured at cost. Expenditure incurred on an 
intangible item that was initially recognized as an expense by the Bank in previous annual Financial Statements or interim Financial Statements are not 
recognized as part of the cost of an intangible asset at a later date.

Computer Software & Licenses

Cost of purchased licenses and all computer software costs incurred, licensed for use by the Bank, which are not integrally related to associated hardware, 
which can be clearly identified, reliably measured, and it’s probable that they will lead to future economic benefits, are included in the Statement of Financial 
Position under the category ‘Intangible assets’ and carried at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent Expenditure

Expenditure incurred on software is capitalized only when it is probable that this expenditure will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in 
excess of its originally assessed standard of performance and this expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset reliably. All other expenditure is 
expensed as incurred.

Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization of Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets, except for goodwill, are amortized on a straight–line basis in the Statement of Profit or Loss from the date when the asset is available for 
use, over the best of its useful economic life based on a pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the bank. Amortization methods, 
useful lives, residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if appropriate. The Bank assumes that there is no residual value for its 
intangible assets.
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Asset Category For the year ended 15 July 2020 For the year ended 16 July 2019

Computer Software        2,994,887           2,338,201 

Licenses - -

De-recognition of Intangible Assets

The carrying amount of an item of intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. The gain 
or loss arising on de recognition of an item of intangible assets is included in the Statement of Profit or Loss when the item is derecognized.

3.9.	 Investment Property

Land or Land and Building other than those classified as property and equipment and non-current assets held for sale under relevant accounting standard 
are presented under this account head.

Further land and building which is rented and held for capital appreciation motive is classified as Investment Property. Building situated at Charikot has 
been classified as Investment property. In previous year building was classified as property and equipment which has now been transferred to investment 
property. 

3.10.	 Investment in Associates

Associates are those entities in which the Bank has significant influence, but not control, over the financial and operating policies. Investments in 
associate entities are accounted for using the equity method (equity-accounted investees) and are recognized initially at cost. The cost of the investment 
includes transaction costs.

The Bank doesn’t have any associate till date. 

3.11.	 Income Tax

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes) tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination of profit or loss for the period 
in respect of current and deferred taxation. Income Tax expense is recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss, except to the extent it relates to items 
recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income in which case it is recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.  

Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be paid to or recovered from Inland Revenue Department in respect of the current year, 
using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets & liabilities for financial reporting purposes and 
the amounts used for taxation purposes. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, 
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only to the extent that they relate to income taxes imposed by the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax are recognized where it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

3.12.	 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities

Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities are the Bank’s sources of funding. Deposits include non-interest bearing deposits, saving 
deposits, term deposits, call deposits and margin deposits. The estimated fair value of deposits with no stated maturity period is the amount repayable 
on demand. The fair value of fixed interest bearing deposits is considered as the interest receivable on these deposits plus carrying amount of these 
deposits. The fair value of debt securities issued is also considered as the carrying amount of these debt securities issued. Sub-ordinated liabilities are 
liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors, debt securities issued and other creditors.

3.13.	 Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is 
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The amount recognized is the best estimate of the consideration 
required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, taking in to account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation at that date. 
Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is determined based on the present 
value of those cash flows. A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Bank from a contract are lower 
than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured as the present value of the lower of the expected cost 
of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Provision are not recognized for future operating losses.

Before a provision is established, the Bank recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract. The expense relating to any 
provision is presented in the Statement of Profit or Loss net of any reimbursement.

3.14.	 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to Bank and the revenue can be reliably measured. The 
following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized.
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	 Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and interest-bearing financial assets through other comprehensive income interest income or 
expense is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the 
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The 
calculation of effective interest rate includes all charges and fee paid or received that are integral part of the effective interest only if considered necessary. 
Such a charges are not amortized over the life of the loan and advances as the income so recognized closely approximates the income that would have derived 
under effective interest method and are recognized directly in statement of profit and loss.

The interest income recognized in the statement of profit and loss includes the following:

•	 Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest rate method, except for impaired loans and advances. 
These financial assets include investment in government securities, investment in NRB Bond and deposit instruments, reverse repos, interbank lending, 
etc.

•	 As per carve out on NAS 39 Para 9, the Bank has not included the fees and paid or received in loans and advances that are immaterial or impracticable 
to determine reliably the effective interest rate and have recognized them directly as revenue in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

•	 As per carve out on NAS 39 AG 93, the Bank has applied the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial 
asset is written off either partially or fully. 

•	 Interest on investment securities is calculated on effective interest rate. 
•	 Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over the period of discounting on accrual basis using 

effective interest rate. 
•	 Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Group’s trading operations and are presented together with all other changes 

in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income. 
•	 The group has adopted the following criterion in to suspend the interest income where there is reasonable doubt about the collectability of the interest:

	 Loans where there is reasonable doubt about the ultimate collectability of principal or interest;
	Loans against which individual impairment as per NAS 39 or life time impairment as per NFRS 9 has been made; 
	Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 3 months in arrears and where the “net realizable value” of security is 

insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest;
	Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 12 months in arrears, irrespective of the net realizable value of 

collateral;
	Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 3 months of the 

expiry, and where the net realizable value of security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest; 
	 Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 12 months of the 

expiry, irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral.

	 Fee and Commission Income

Fees earned for the provision of services over a period of time are accrued over that period. These fees include Service fees, commission income. Loan 
syndication fees are recognized as revenue when the syndication has been completed and the Bank retained no part of the loan package for itself, or retained 
a part at the same effective interest rate as for the other participants. Portfolio and other management advisory fees and service distribution fees are 
recognized based on the applicable contracts, usually on a time apportionment basis.

	 Dividend Income

Dividend income is on equity instruments are recognized in the statement of profit and loss within other income when the Bank’s right to receive payment is 
established.

	 Net Trading Income

Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized interest, dividend and foreign exchange 
differences as wells as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities. 

	 Net Income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss

Trading assets such as equity shares and mutual fund are recognized at fair value through profit or loss. No other financial instrument are designated at fair 
value through profit or loss. The bank has no income under the heading net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss.

3.15.	 Interest Expense

For financial liabilities measured at amortized cost using the rate that closely approximates effective interest rate, interest expense is recorded using such rate. 
EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, 
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.

3.16.	 Employee Benefits

Employee benefits include:

•	 Short-term employee benefits such as the following:

i.	 Salaries and social security contributions;

ii.	 Loans; housing, vehicle

iii.	 Paid annual leave and paid sick leave;
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iv.	 Bonuses, and 

v.	 Non-monetary benefits (such as medical insurance)

Short term employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expenses as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the 
amount expected to be paid under short term cash bonus or profit sharing plans if the Bank has present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as 
a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

•	 Post-employment benefits, such as the following:

i.	 Retirement benefits (eg: pensions, lump sum  payments on retirement); and

ii.	 Other post-employment benefits such as post-employment life insurance and post-employment medical care;

•	 Other long term employee benefits and

•	 Termination benefits

Post employments benefits are as follows:

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an Bank pays fixed contribution into a separate Bank (a fund) and will have no 
legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee 
services in the current and prior periods, as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards – NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).

The contribution payable by the employer to a defined contribution plan in proportion to the services rendered to Bank by the employees and is recorded as 
an expense under ‘Personnel expense’ as and when they become due. Unpaid contribution are recorded as a liability under ‘Other Liabilities’.

Bank contributed 10% on the salary of each employee to the Employees’ Provident Fund. The above expenses are identified as contributions to ‘Defined 
Contribution Plans’ as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards – NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).

Defined Benefit Plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. Accordingly, staff gratuity has been considered as defined 
benefit plans as per Nepal Accounting Standards – NAS 19 (Employee Benefits). 

Gratuity

In compliance with Labor Act, 2017, provision is made in the account year of service, for gratuity payable to employees who joined bank on a permanent basis.

An actuarial valuation is carried out every year to ascertain the liability under gratuity.

Bank’s obligation in respect of defined benefit obligation is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned for their service 
in the current and prior periods and discounting that benefit to determine its present value, then deducting the fair value of any plan assets to determine the 
net amount to be shown in the Statement of Financial Position. The value of a defined benefit asset is restricted to the present value of any economic benefits 
available in the form of refunds from the plan or reduction on the future contributions to the plan. In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, 
consideration is given to any minimum funding requirement that apply to any plan in Bank. An economic benefit is available to Bank if it is realizable during 
the life of the plan, or on settlement of the plan liabilities.

Bank determines the interest expense on the defined benefit liability by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit liability at the 
beginning of the annual period to the defined benefit liability at the beginning of the annual period. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on 
government bonds that have maturity dates approximating to the terms of Bank’s obligations.

The increase in gratuity liabilities attributable to the services provided by employees during the year (current service cost) has been recognized in the Statement 
of Profit or Loss under ‘Personnel Expenses’ together with the net interest expense. Bank recognizes the total actuarial gain and loss that arises in calculating 
Bank’s obligation in respect of gratuity in other comprehensive income during the period in which it occurs.

The demographic assumptions underlying the valuation are retirement age (58 years), early withdrawal from service and retirement on medical grounds.

Unutilized Accumulated Leave

Bank’s liability towards the accumulated leave which is expected to be utilized beyond one year from the end of the reporting period is treated as other long 
term employee benefits. Bank’s net obligation towards unutilized accumulated leave is calculated by discounting the amount of future benefit that employees 
have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods to determine the present value of such benefits. The discount rate is the yield at the 
reporting date on government binds that have maturity dates approximating to the terms of Bank’s obligation. The calculation is performed using the Projected 
Unit Credit method. Net change in liability for unutilized accumulated leave including any actuarial gain and loss are recognized in the Statement of Profit or 
Loss under ‘Personnel Expenses’ in the period in which they arise.

Bank has not been registered with Social Security Fund during the FY 2076-77. 

3.17.	 Finance and Operating Leases 

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or it contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of 
whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on straight-line basis over the lease term unless either:
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(a) Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even if the payments to the lessors are not on that 
basis; or

(b)  The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected 
inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met.

All the lease payment during the year are operating lease payment and bank recognizes the leases rental expenses in accordance with the provision for NFRS.

3.18.	 Foreign Currency Transactions, Translation and Balances

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR).

The bank does not have carried out foreign currency transactions during the reporting period.

3.19.	 Financial guarantee and loan commitment

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified 
debtor fails to make payment when due. Financial guarantee contracts may have various legal forms, such as a guarantee, some types of letter of credit, etc. 
Where the bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of loans, overdrafts, etc. whether cancellable 
or not and the bank had not made payments at the reporting date, those instruments are included in these financial statements as commitments.

3.20.	 Share capital and reserves

Share capital and reserves are different classes of equity claims. Equity claims are claims on the residual interest in the assets of the entity after deducting all 
its liabilities. Changes in equity during the reporting period comprise income and expenses recognized in the statement of financial performance; plus 
contributions from holders of equity claims, minus distributions to holders of equity claims.

3.21.	 Earnings per share

Bank presents basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to 
ordinary equity holders of Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting 
both the profit and loss attributable to the ordinary equity holders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all 
dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any.

Earnings per share is calculated and presented in the face of Statement of Profit and loss 

	 Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of an entity:

•	 that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions 
with other components of the same entity),

•	 whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to 
the segment and assess its performance, and

•	 for which discrete financial information is available. 

Not every part of an entity is necessarily an operating segment or part of an operating segment. For example, a corporate headquarters or some functional 
departments may not earn revenues or may earn revenues that are only incidental to the activities of the entity and would not be operating segments. For 
the purposes of this NFRS, an entity’s post-employment benefit plans are not operating segments.

The bank has identified the key segments of business on the basis of area.

3.22.	 Dividend on Ordinary Shares

Dividend on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are approved by the Bank’s shareholders. Interim Dividend is 
deducted from equity when they are declared and no longer at the discretion of the Bank. Dividend for the year that is approved after the reporting date is 
disclosed as an event after the reporting date.

During the year bank has paid dividend at 12.08% i.e Rs. 60,451,316/- in the form of bonus share of Rs. 57,428,750/- and cash dividend of Rs. 3,022,566/- for 
the FY 2075-76. 

3.23.	 Cash Flow Statement 

The cash flow statement has been prepared using ‘The Direct Method’, whereby gross cash receipts and gross cash payments of operating activities, finance 
activities and investing activities have been recognized.

3.24.	 Comparative Figures

The comparative figures and phrases have been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year’s presentation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Disclosures)
A.	 Staff Loans measured at fair value

Under previous NAS, staff loans were recorded at cost less repayments net of loan loss provision, if any. Under NFRS, the Bank has to measure the staff 
loans granted below the market interest rate at their fair value, calculate based on the market interest rate of similar products. 

The fair value (Amortized cost) of such loans as at Ashad 31 2077 was Rs. 21,390,664 and their previous NAS carrying amount was Rs. 18,595,094. The 
difference between the fair value and NAS carrying amount was Rs. 30,388,938 has been netted off against staff loans & recognized as pre-paid staff 
cost in other assets. 

B.	 Adjustment on loan impairment

In compliance with the NRB Directives and subsequent amendment there to, specific loan loss provision were made based on the arrears time period and 
General provision were made at a specified rate given by NRB time to time.

Loan has been impaired with the amount which is higher between NFRS impairment and NRB 2.2 provisions as per the Carve-outs issued which has 
been calculated as below.

Particulars   Asar End 2077   Asar End 2076  

 Loan and Advances 2,568,836,063 2,043,287,624

           Pass Loan 2,317,152,834 1,969,617,875

           Watch List 201,256,404 40,333,981

           Restructured / Rescheduled                         -                           -    

           Sub-standard 37,715 9,839,903

           Doubtful 27,659,447 13,154,573

           Bad  22,729,663 10,341,292

 Staff  loan 21,390,664 18,595,094

 Accrued Interest Receivable 15,778,346 5,050,565

 Total Loan As per NFRS 2,606,605,730 2,066,933,283

 Total Loan Loss Provision 69,803,163 41,091,432

           Pass  23,171,528 19,696,179

           Watch List 10,062,820 2,016,699

           Restructured / Rescheduled                         -                            -    

           Sub-standard 9,429 2,459,976

           Doubtful 13,829,723 6,577,286

            Bad 22,729,663 10,341,292

 Opening of Loan Loss Provision 41,091,432 43,533,679

 Additional Loan Loss Provision 28,711,731 -2,442,247

 Total Collective Impairment of Loans and Advances-NFRS    

 Total Loan loss provision as per NRB 28,711,731 -2,442,247

C.	 Financial Investments- Available for Sale

Under previous NAS, the Bank recognized its investment portfolios which are not held for trading activities at their cost. Under NFRS, the Bank has 
designated such investments as available-for-sale investments and measured at fair value. Such investments includes equity investments, Mutual 
Funds.

As at Ashad 31 2077 the fair value of the investment was Rs 15,066,832 and NAS carrying amount was Rs 17,354,535. The difference between the 
instruments fair value and NAS carrying amount was Rs 1,431,285 has been recognized in the available-for-sale reserve and movement was charged to 
Other Comprehensive Income.

We have recognize cost of Rs. 100/- each for bonus shares received during the year.

D.	 Personnel Cost 

Additional expenses of Rs 6,962,217 was recognized as Personnel expenses as result of amortization of prepaid staff loan for Financial Year 2019/20.

1.	 Bonus to staffs – as per the labour act, 10% bonus has been levied before bonus and tax.
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E.	 Staff Training Fund 

NRB directive 6 require BFIs to incur expenses towards employee and development equivalent to at least 3% of the preceding year’s total staff 
expenses. However, Rastra Bank has given relaxation to this by making it not compulsory for the FY 2076-77 due to covid-19 pandemic. Hence, bank 
has not allocated staff training fund for the fiscal year. Amount remaining to the incurred towards employee training and development has been 
presented as staff training fund as per the requirement of the NRB directive as shown below:

Particular Asad End 2077 Asad End 2076

Opening Staff Training Fund   1,341,885.31      821,741.35 

Add: 3% of the last year staff expenses -   1,111,603.90 

Less: Actual staff training expenses this year (1,462,195.71)    (591,459.94)

Closing Staff Training Fund -   1,341,885.31 
 

F.	 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 

NRB directive 6 require BFIs to create towards corporate social development fund and appropriate an amount equivalent to 1% of net profit annually 
into this fund for covering expenditure related to CSR activities in the subsequent year. Accordingly bank has created fund as shown below:

Particular Asad End 2077 Asad End 2076

Opening CSR Fund       378,395.21       208,335.89 

Add: 1% of profit this year       114,751.18       406,259.32

Less: CSR Expenses this year      (305,227.26)      (236,200.00)

Closing CSR Fund    187,919.16       378,395.21 

G.	 Regulatory Reserve 

The amount to this reserve has been created from the profit/retained earnings as per the Directive of NRB for the purpose of implementation of 
NFRSs and is not regarded as free for distribution of dividend. Details are as presented under: 

Particular This Year

Opening Regulatory Reserve         8,240,141  

Adjustments:  

Transfer from Reserve      (8,240,141)

Transfer to Reserve

Interest Suspense            826,425

Deferred Tax Assets         2,725,918 

Fair Value Reserve         1,601,392 

Closing Regulatory Reserve         5,153,735 
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Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Cash in Hand           149,510,155              66,806,422 

Balances with BFIs             37,772,430              58,619,005 

Money at Call and Short Notice           817,687,772            863,884,643 

Other                            -                               -   

Total        1,004,970,357            989,310,069 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  4.2 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Statutory Balances with NRB           135,992,047              86,225,732 

Securities purchased under Resale Agreement                            -                               -   

Other Deposit and Receivable from NRB                            -                               -   

Total           135,992,047              86,225,732 

Placements with Banks and Financial Instutions  4.3 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Placement with Domestic BFIs                            -                               -   

Placement with Foreign BFIs                            -                               -   

Less: Allowances for Impairment                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   

Derivative Financial Instruments  4.4 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Held for Trading

      Interest Rate Swap                            -                               -   

      Currency Swap                            -                               -   

      Forward Exchange Contracts                            -                               -   

      Others                            -                               -   

Held for Risk Management

      Interest Rate Swap                            -                               -   

      Currency Swap                            -                               -   

      Forward Exchange Contracts.                            -                               -   

      Others                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   

Cash and Cash Equivalent  										           4.1 

Other Trading Assets  4.5 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Treasury Bills                            -                               -   

Government Bonds                            -                               -   

NRB Bonds                            -                               -   

Domestic Corporate Bonds                            -                               -   

Equities                            -                               -   

Other Trading Assets                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   
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Loans and Advances to BFIs  4.6 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Loans to Micro-Finance Institutions           416,461,086            340,193,980 

Other                             -   

Less: Allowances for Impairment             (4,164,611)              (3,401,940)

Total           412,296,475            336,792,040 

Allowances for Impairment 4.6.1
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Balance at Shrawan 01               3,401,940                1,185,439 

Impairment Losss for the year:

      Charge for the year                  762,671                2,216,500 

      Recoveries/Reversal                            -                               -   

Amount Written Off                            -                               -   

Balance at Asar End               4,164,611                3,401,940 

Loans and Advances to Customers  4.7 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Loans and Advances measured at Amortized Cost        2,190,144,643         1,726,739,303 

Less: Impairment Allowances

          Collective Impairment           (65,638,552)            (18,310,938)

          Individual Impairment                            -              (19,378,554)

Net Amount        2,124,506,091         1,689,049,812 

Loans and Advances measured at FVTPL                            -                               -   

Total        2,124,506,091         1,689,049,812 

Analysis of Loans and Advances - By Product 4.7.1
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Product
     Term Loans           804,250,342            343,233,540 
     Overdraft           328,099,305            249,292,787 
     Trust Receipt/Import Loans                            -                               -   
     Demand and other Working Capital Loans           116,719,297            201,180,286 
     Personal Residential Loans           502,483,971            507,988,518 
     Real Estate Loans            60179089              14,259,208 
     Margin Lending Loans               6,076,119                6,993,079 
     Hire Purchase Loans           235,904,157            281,270,545 
     Deprived Sector Loans               3,226,397              11,620,130 
     Bills Purchased                            -                               -   
     Staffs Loans             21,991,321              18,595,094 
     Other 95,436,300              87,255,552 
Sub-Total        2,174,366,298         1,721,688,738 
Interest Receivable 15,778,346                5,050,565 
Grand Total 2,190,144,643         1,726,739,303 
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Analysis of Loans and Advances - By Currency 4.7.2
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Nepalese Rupee 2,190,144,643         1,726,739,303 
Indian Rupee                            -                               -   
United States Dollar                            -                               -   
Great Britain Pound                            -                               -   
Euro                            -                               -   
Japanese Yen                            -                               -   
Chinese Yuan                            -                               -   
Other                            -                               -   
Grand Total 2,190,144,643         1,726,739,303 

                                                       

Analysis of Loans and Advances - By Collateral 4.7.3
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Secured
     Moveable/Immoveable Assets        2,038,063,612         1,605,832,296 
     Gold and Silver             82,197,178              72,417,421 
     Guarantee of Domestic BFIs                            -                               -   
     Government Guarantee                            -                               -   
     Guarantee of International Rated Bank                            -                               -   
     Collateral of Export Document                            -                               -   
     Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt             31,511,000              12,596,000 
     Collatereal of Government Securities                            -                               -   
     Counter Guarantee                            -                               -   
     Personal Guarantee             10,305,414              10,305,414 
     Other Collateral               6,076,119                6,993,079 
     Subtotal        2,168,153,323         1,708,144,210 
Unsecured (staff loan)             21,991,321              18,595,094 
Grand Total        2,190,144,643         1,726,739,303 

Allowance for Impairment 4.7.4
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Specific Allowance for Impairment
Balance at Shrawan 01             19,378,554              27,403,465 
Impairment Loss for the year                             -   
    Charge for the year                             -   
    Recoveries/Reversals during the year                             -   
Write-Offs           (19,378,554)              (8,024,911)
Exchange Rate Variance on Foreign Currency                             -   
Other Movement                             -   
Balance at Asar End                            -                19,378,554 
Collective Allowances for Impairment
Balance at Sharawan 01             18,310,938              14,944,775 
Impairment Loss for the year
    Charge/(Reversal) for the year             47,327,614                3,366,163 
Exchange Rate Variance on Foreign Currency                             -   
Other Movement                             -   
Balance at Asar End             65,638,552              18,310,938 
Total Allowances for Impairment             65,638,552              37,689,492 
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Investment Securities  4.8 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost             10,000,000              10,000,000 

Investment in Equity measured at FVTOCI             15,066,832              15,972,060 

Total             25,066,832              25,972,060 

Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost 4.8.1
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Debt Securities                            -                               -   

Government Bonds             10,000,000              10,000,000 

Government Treasury Bills                            -                               -   

Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds                            -                               -   

Nepal Rastra Bank Deposit Instruments                            -                               -   

Other                            -                               -   

Less: Specific Allowances for Impairment                            -                               -   

Total             10,000,000              10,000,000 

Investment in Equity measured at FVTOCI 4.8.2
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Equity Instruments

     Quoted Equity Securities             15,066,832              15,972,060 

     Unquoted Equity Securities                            -                               -   

Total             15,066,832              15,972,060 



48

Information relating to Investment in Equities 4.8.3
Particulars  Asar end 2077  Asar end 2076 

   Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

Investment in Quoted Equity        

Barun Hydropower Company Limited 10 - Ordinary Share              1,000                 840              1,000                 900 

Dibyashwori Hydropower Limited  11 - Ordinary Share              1,100                 534              1,100                 858 

Janautthan Samudayic Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  2 -Ordinary Share                 200              3,340                 200              1,870 

Khani Khola Hydropower Company Limited  16 - Ordinary Share              1,600                 784              1,600              1,056 

Kisan Micro Finance Bittiya Sanstha 6 - Ordinary Share                 800              6,640                 800              4,980 

Lumbini General Insurance Company Limited  1 - Ordinary Share                 100                 453                 100                 430 

Laxmi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  4 - Ordinary Share                 500              6,070                 500              2,644 

Neco Insurance Limited  3,630 - Ordinary Share                    -                      -         2,339,513       1,796,850 

Nmb Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Limited  5 -Ordinary Share                 600              4,848                 600              4,950 

National Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Limited  19 - Ordinary Share              1,900            82,500              1,900            42,920 

Ridi Hydropower Development Company Limited 36 - Ordinary Share              3,600              3,528              3,600              3,780 

Rsdc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  7 - Ordinary Share                 800              4,336                 800              2,744 

Swadeshi Lahgubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  12 - Ordinary Share              2,600            29,632              2,600            15,606 

Shikhar Insurance Company Limited  3,164 - Ordinary Share       5,311,005       3,224,116       5,311,005       2,439,444 

Mutual Fund:        

Laxmi Value Fund-1- 24,322 Units- Mutual Fund          243,220          234,464          243,220          248,084 

Nibl Pragati Fund - 171,247 Mutual Fund       1,712,470       1,395,663       1,712,470       1,274,078 

Nibl Samriddhi Fund-1- 39,556 Mutual Fund          395,560          391,604          395,560          366,289 

Siddhartha Equity Fund - 967,748 Mutual Fund       9,677,480       9,677,480       9,677,480       9,764,577 

Investment in Unquoted Equity                    -                      -                      -                      -   

Total     17,354,535     15,066,832     19,694,048     15,972,060 

Current Tax Assets  4.9 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Current Tax Assets

Current year Income Tax Assets               9,148,214                             -   

Tax Assets of Prior Periods                            -                               -   

Current Tax Liabilities

Current year Income Tax Liabilities               4,475,253                3,079,387 

Tax Liabilities of Prior Periods                            -                               -   

Total               4,672,961              (3,079,387)

Investment in Subsidiaries  4.10 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries                            -                               -   

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries                            -                               -   

Total Investment

Less: Impairment Allowances                            -                               -   

Net Carrying Amount                            -                               -   
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Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries  4.10.1

Particular
Asar End 2077 Asar End 2076

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

Total - - - -

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries  4.10.2

Particular
Asar End 2077 Asar End 2076

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

Total - - - -

Information relating to Subsidiaries of the Bank 4.10.3

Particular
Asar End 2077 Asar End 2076

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

Total -   -   - -

Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries 4.10.4
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Equity Interest held by NCI (%)

Profit (Loss) allocated during the year

Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Asar End

Dividend Paid to NCI    

Equity Interest held by NCI (%)

Profit (Loss) allocated during the year

Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Asar End

Dividend Paid to NCI    

Investment in Associates  4.11 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Investment in Quoted Associates -   -   

Investment in Unquoted Associates                            -   -   

Total Investment -   

Less: Impairment Allowances                            -   -   

Net Carrying Amount                            -    -   
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Information relating to Associates of the Bank 4.11.3

Particular
 Percentage of Ownership held by Bank 

 Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Total - -

Equity Value of Associates 4.11.4
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Total - -

Investment Properties  4.12 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Investment Properties measured at Fair Value

Balance as on Shrawan 01.                            -                               -   

Addition/(Disposal) during the year.                            -                               -   

Net Changes in fair value during the year.                            -                               -   

Adjustment/Transfer.                            -                               -   

Net Amount                            -                               -   

Investment Properties measured at Cost

Balance as on Shrawan 01                            -                               -   

Addition/(Disposal) during the year                            -                               -   

Net Changes in fair value during the year                            -                               -   

Adjustment/Transfer             27,112,397                             -   

Net Amount             27,112,397                             -   

Total             27,112,397                             -   

Investment in Quoted Associates 4.11.1

Particular
Asar End 2077 Asar End 2076

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

Total -   -   - -

Investment in Unquoted Associates 4.11.2

Particular
Asar End 2077 Asar End 2076

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

Total -   -   - -
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14

Particulars  Goodwill 
 Software 

 Other Total Asar end 2077 Total Asar end 2076
 Purchased  Developed 

Cost

As on Shrawan 01 2076                      -            2,669,886                    -                        -            2,669,886          1,551,010 

Addition during the Year

     Acquisition                      -            1,221,530                    -                        -            1,221,530 

     Capitalization                      -                        -                      -                        -                        -   

Disposal during the year                      -                        -                      -                        -                        -   

Adjustment/Revaluation                      -                        -                      -                        -                        -   

Balance as on Asar end 2077                      -            3,891,417                    -                        -            3,891,417          1,551,010 

Amortisation and Impairment

As on Shrawan 01. 2076                      -               331,685                    -                        -               331,685             213,122 

Amortisation charge for the year                      -                        -                      -                        -                        -                        -   

Impairment for the year                      -               564,844                    -                        -               564,844             564,844 

Disposals                      -                        -                      -                        -                        -                        -   

Adjustment                      -                        -                      -                        -                        -                        -   

As on Asar end 2077                      -               896,529                    -                        -               896,529             777,966 

Capital Work in Progress

Net Book Value                      -            2,994,888                    -                        -            2,994,888             773,044 

As on Asar end 2076                      -            2,338,201                    -                        -            2,338,201          1,337,888 

As on Asar end 2077                      -            2,994,888                    -                        -            2,994,888  
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Deferred Tax 4.15

Particulars
Deferred Tax 

Assets
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Current Year

Net Deferred Tax Assets / 
(Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

        Loans and Advances to BFIs                                 -   

        Loans and Advances to Customers                            -                                   -   

        Investment Properties               8,133,719                   (8,133,719)

        Investment Securities            (429,386)                            -                        (429,386)

        Property and Equipment           6,608,383                            -                       6,608,383 

        Employees' Defined Benefit Plan           5,161,311                     5,161,311 

        Lease Liabilities                                 -   

        Provisions                                 -   

        Other Temporary Differences                        -                    480,671                      (480,671)

Deferred tax on temporary differences                         2,725,918 

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate      

Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2077                     2,725,918 

Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2076                   (2,302,319)

Origination/(Reversal) during the year                      (423,599)

Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2077

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized in profit or loss                   1,333,656

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized in OCI                      (910,056)

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized directly in Equity                                 -   

Other Assets  4.16 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Assets held for Sale                            -                               -   

Other Non-Banking Assets                            -                               -   

Bills Receivable                            -                               -   

Accounts Receivable               5,039,723                1,099,848 

Accrued Income                            -                               -   

Prepayments and Deposits                    43,500                   439,152 

Income Tax Deposit                            -                               -   

Deferred Employee Expenditure             29,788,282              24,971,200 

Other Assets               1,638,349                   437,744 

Total             36,509,855              26,947,944 
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Due to Banks and Financial Institutions  4.17 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Money Market Deposits                            -                               -   

Interbank Borrowing                            -                               -   

Other Deposits from BFIs                            -                               -   

Settlement and Clearing Accounts                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  4.18 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Refinance from NRB                            -                               -   

Standing Liquidity Facility                            -                               -   

Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB                            -                               -   

Securities sold under repurchase agreements                            -                               -   

Other Payable to NRB                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   

Derivative Financial Instruments  4.19 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Held for Trading

     Interest Rate Swap                            -                               -   

     Currency Swap                            -                               -   

     Forward Exchange Contracts                            -                               -   

     Others                            -                               -   

Held for Risk Management

     Interest Rate Swap                            -                               -   

     Currency Swap                            -                               -   

     Forward Exchange Contracts.                            -                               -   

     Others                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   

Deposits from Customers  4.20 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Institutional Customers:

    Term Deposits.           450,507,171              75,957,356 

    Call Deposits           653,760,362            760,362,233 

    Current Deposits.           209,710,202            251,186,439 

    Others.                            -                               -   

Individual Customers:

    Term Deposits           650,731,501            457,734,018 

    Saving Deposits        1,202,848,397         1,068,683,811 

    Current Deposits           159,625,739                1,806,280 

    Others                  630,000                   500,000 

Total        3,327,813,372         2,616,230,137 
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Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers 4.20.1
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Nepalese Rupee        3,327,813,372         2,616,230,137 

Indian Rupee                            -                               -   

United States Dollar                            -                               -   

Great Britain Pound                            -                               -   

Euro                            -                               -   

Japanese Yen                            -                               -   

Chinese Yuan                            -                               -   

Other                            -                               -   

Total        3,327,813,372         2,616,230,137 

Borrowings  4.21 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Domestic Borrowings

    Nepal Government                            -                               -   

    Other Institutions.                            -                               -   

    Other                            -                               -   

    Sub Total                            -                               -   

Foreign Borrowings

    Foreign Banks and Financial Institutions                            -                               -   

    Multilateral Development Banks                            -                               -   

    Other Institutions                            -                               -   

    Sub Total                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   

Provisions  4.22 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Provisions for Redundancy                            -                               -   

Provisions for Restructuring                            -                               -   

Pending Legal Issues and Tax Litigation                            -                               -   

Onerous Contracts                            -                               -   

Other Provisions                            -   

Total                            -                               -   

Movement in Provision 4.22.1
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Balance at Shrawan 01                            -                               -   

Provisions made during the year                            -                               -   

Provisions used during the year                            -                               -   

Provisions reversed during the year                            -                               -   

Unwind of Discount                            -                               -   

Balance at Asar end                            -                               -   
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Other Liabilities  4.23 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Liabilities for emloyees defined benefit obligations               9,227,118                8,079,168 

Liabilities for long service leave               7,977,251                6,493,392 

Short term employee benefits                  548,430                   548,430 

Bills payable                            -                               -   

Sundry Creditors                  765,549                   558,984 

Expenses Accrual               1,513,117                1,565,646 

Interest payable on deposits               7,896,781                   247,557 

Interest payable on borrowing                            -                               -   

Liabilities on defered grant income                            -                               -   

Unpaid Dividend                            -                               -   

Liabilities under Finance Lease                            -                               -   

Employee bonus payable               1,624,079                5,852,932 

Other Liabilities               7,689,322                4,891,553 

Total             37,241,647              28,237,662 

Defined Benefit Obligation 4.23.1
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Present value of unfunded obligations               9,227,118                8,079,168 

Present value of funded obligations                            -                               -   

Total present value of obligations               9,227,118                8,079,168 

Fair value of plan assets                            -                               -   

Present value of net obligations               9,227,118                8,079,168 

Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations               9,227,118                8,079,168 

Plan Assets 4.23.2
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Equity securities                            -                               -   

Government bonds                            -                               -   

Bank deposit                            -                               -   

Other                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   

Actual return on plan assets

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations 4.23.3
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1               8,079,168                6,623,053 

Actuarial (Gains)/losses             (1,602,236)                 (783,715)

Benefits paid by the plan                (354,681)                 (355,396)

Current service costs and interest               3,104,867                2,595,226 

Defined benefit obligations at Asar end               9,227,118                8,079,168 
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Movement in the fair value of plan assets 4.23.4
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1                             -   

Contributions paid into the plan                             -   

Benefits paid during the year                             -   

Actuarial (losses) gains                             -   

Expected return on plan assets                             -   

Fair value of plan assets at Asar end                            -                               -   

Amount recognised in profit or loss 4.23.5
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Current service costs               2,396,437                2,014,297 

Interest on obligation                  708,430                   580,929 

Expected return on plan assets                            -                               -   

Total               3,104,867                2,595,226 

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income 4.23.6
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Acturial (gain)/loss             (1,602,236)                 (783,715)

Total             (1,602,236)                 (783,715)

Actuarial  assumptions 4.23.7
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Discount rate 9.00% 9.00%

Expected return on plan asset 0.00% 0.00%

Future salary increase 7.50% 10.00%

Withdrawal rate 14.00% 11.00%

Debt secutities issued  4.24 
   Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss                            -                               -   

Debt securities issued at amortised cost                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   

Subordinated Liabilities  4.25 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Redeemable preference shares                            -                               -   

Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component                            -                               -   

Other                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   
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Share capital  4.26 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Ordinary shares           557,456,067            500,027,317 

Convertible preference shares (equity component only)                            -                               -   

Irredemable preference shares (equity component only)                            -                               -   

Perpetual debt (equity component only)                            -                               -   

Total           557,456,067            500,027,317 

Ordinary Shares 4.26.1
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Authorized Capital

7,000,0000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each           700,000,000            700,000,000 

Issued capital

55,74,560 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each           557,456,067            500,027,317 

Subscribed and paid up capital

55,74,560 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each           557,456,067            500,027,317 

Total           557,456,067            500,027,317 

Ordinary share ownership 4.26.2
Particulars  Previous Year 

 Percent   Amount 

Domestic ownership

     Nepal Government                            -                               -   

     "A" class licensed institutions                            -                               -   

     Other licensed intitutions                            -                               -   

     Other Institutions                            -                               -   

     Public 49.00% 49.00%

     Other 51.00% 51.00%

Foreign ownership                            -                               -   

Total 100.00% 100.00%
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Reserves  4.27 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Statutory general reserve             34,654,206              32,359,182 

Exchange equilisation reserve                            -                               -   

Corporate social responsibility reserve                  187,919                   378,395 

Capital redemption reserve                            -                               -   

Regulatory Reserve               5,153,735                8,240,141 

Investment adjustment reserve                            -                               -   

Capital reserve                    18,746                     18,746 

Assets revaluation reserve                            -                               -   

Fair value reserve             (1,601,392)              (2,603,292)

Dividend equalisation reserve                            -                               -   

Actuarial gain                  192,706                 (928,859)

Special reserve                            -                               -   

Other reserve                            -                  1,341,885 

Total             38,605,920              38,806,199 

Contingent liabilities and commitments  4.28 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Contingent liabilities               6,300,000              11,000,000 

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities             51,072,398                8,924,833 

Capital commitment                            -                               -   

Lease Commitment                            -                               -   

Litigation                            -                               -   

Total             57,372,398              19,924,833 

Contingent Liabilities 4.28.1
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Acceptance and documentary credit                            -                               -   

Bills for collection                            -                               -   

Forward exchange contracts                            -                               -   

Guarantees               6,300,000              11,000,000 

Underwriting commitment                            -                               -   

Other commitments                            -                               -   

Total               6,300,000              11,000,000 

 Undrawn and undisbursed facilities 4.28.2
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Undisbursed amount of loans                            -                               -   

Undrawn limits of overdrafts             51,072,398                8,924,833 

Undrawn limits of credit cards                            -                               -   

Undrawn limits of letter of credit                            -                               -   

Undrawn limits of guarantee                            -                               -   

Total             51,072,398                8,924,833 
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Capital commitments 4.28.3
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment                            -                               -   

Approved and contracted for                            -                               -   

Approved but not contracted for                            -                               -   

Sub total                            -                               -   

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets                            -                               -   

Approved and contracted for                            -                               -   

Approved but not contracted for                            -                               -   

Sub total                            -                               -   

Total                            -                               -   

Lease commitments 4.28.4
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is 
lessee

     Not later than 1 year                            -                               -   

     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years                            -                               -   

     Later than 5 years                            -                               -   

Sub total                            -                               -   

Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is 
lessee

     Not later than 1 year                            -                               -   

     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years                            -                               -   

     Later than 5 years                            -                               -   

Sub total                            -                               -   

Grand total                            -                               -   
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Interest Income  4.29 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Cash and cash equivalent           33,169,614            41,533,303 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank                          -                             -   

Placement with bank and financial institutions                          -                             -   

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions           27,734,288            23,774,437 

Loans and advances to customers         289,019,606          213,738,016 

Investment securities             1,606,161                 349,000 

Loan and advances to staff             7,478,251              5,598,024 

Other Interest Income                          -                   168,684 

Total interest income         359,007,919          285,161,465 

Interest Expenses  4.30 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Due to bank and financial institutions                          -                             -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank                          -                             -   

Deposits from customers         211,760,682          144,956,400 

Borrowing                          -                4,106,876 

Debt securities issued                          -                             -   

Subordinated liabilities                          -                             -   

Other Charges                          -                             -   

Total Interest expense         211,760,682          149,063,275 

Fees and Commission Income  4.31 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Loan administration fees                          -                     10,000 

Service fees                          -                1,410,000 

Consortium fees                          -                             -   

Commitment fees                    2,300                 333,916 

DD/TT/Swift fees                          -                             -   

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees                          -                             -   

Prepayment and swap fees                          -                             -   

Investment banking fees                          -                             -   

Asset management fees           15,991,037            11,798,743 

Brokerage fees                168,817                 284,492 

Remittance fees             2,170,257              2,345,947 

Mobile banking issurance and renewal fees                    7,680                           -   

Commission on letter of credit                          -                             -   

Commission on guarantee contracts issued                          -                             -   

Commission on share underwriting/issue                          -                             -   

Locker rental                          -                             -   

Other fees and commision income             3,572,336              1,779,041 

Total Fees and Commission Income           21,912,426            17,962,139 



62

Fees and Commission Expense  4.32 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

ATM management fees                          -                             -   

VISA/Master card fees                          -                             -   

Guarantee commission                          -                             -   

Brokerage                          -                             -   

DD/TT/Swift fees.                  49,729                           -   

Remittance fees and commission                  35,479                 557,336 

Other fees and commission expense                          -                             -   

Total Fees and Commission Expense                  85,208                 557,336 

Net Trading income  4.33 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Changes in fair value of trading assets                          -                             -   

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets                          -                             -   

Interest income on trading assets                          -                             -   

Dividend income on trading assets                          -                             -   

Gain/loss foreign exchange transation                          -                             -   

Other                          -                             -   

Net trading income                          -                             -   

Other Operating Income  4.34 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Foreign exchange revauation gain                          -                             -   

Gain/loss on sale of investment securities                  94,402                           -   

Fair value gain/loss on investment properties                          -                             -   

Dividend on equity instruments                          -                             -   

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment                          -                             -   

Gain/loss on sale of investment property                          -                   862,703 

Operating lease income                          -                             -   

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver                          -                             -   

Other Operating Income                          -                             -   

Total                  94,402                 862,703 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses  4.35 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to BFIs                762,671              2,216,500 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customers           27,949,060            (4,658,748)

Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment                          -                             -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with BFIs                          -                             -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment                          -                             -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets                          -                             -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties                          -                             -   

Total           28,711,731            (2,442,247)
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Personnel Expenses  4.36 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Salary           39,931,715            29,052,630 

Allowances           10,597,648              8,074,032 

Gratuity Expense             3,104,867              2,595,226 

Provident Fund             2,789,397              2,147,674 

Uniform                          -                     24,965 

Training & development expense             1,462,196                 591,460 

Leave encashment             2,524,084              2,269,821 

Medical                263,783              1,961,101 

Insurance                          -                             -   

Employees incentive                          -                             -   

Cash-settled share-based payments                          -                             -   

Pension expense                          -                             -   

Finance expense under NFRS             6,962,217              4,988,686 

Other expenses related to staff             2,732,053              3,819,520 

Subtotal           70,367,960            55,525,114 

Employees Bonus             1,624,079              5,852,932 

Grand total           71,992,040            61,378,046 

Other Operating Expense  4.37 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Directors' fee             1,156,000                 970,500 

Directors' expense                313,352                 213,629 

Auditors' remuneration                565,000                 502,850 

Other audit related expense                          -                     65,610 

Professional and legal expense                406,994                 100,000 

Office administration expense             6,781,206              5,344,794 

Operating lease expense           10,773,096              7,453,522 

Connectivity Expenses             4,187,090              2,282,539 

Operating expense of investment properties                          -                             -   

Corporate social responsibility expense                305,227                 236,200 

Onerous lease provisions                          -                             -   

Security Expenses             4,693,993                 161,696 

Other Expenses           11,591,711              9,981,721 

Total           40,773,669            27,313,060 
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Depreciation and Amortisation  4.38 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Depreciation on property and equipment           12,509,858              9,255,832 

Depreciation on investment property                          -                             -   

Amortisation of intangible assets                564,844                 331,685 

Total           13,074,701              9,587,517 

Non Operating Income  4.39 
Particulars   Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Recovery of loan written off                          -                             -   

Other income                          -                             -   

Total                          -                             -   

Non Operating Expenses  4.40 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Loan written off                          -                             -   

Redundancy provision                          -                             -   

Expense of restructuring                          -                             -   

Other expense.                          -                             -   

Total                          -                             -   

Income Tax Expenses  4.41 
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Current tax expense

Current year             4,475,253            19,202,842 

Adjustments for prior years                          -                             -   

Deferred tax expense                           -   

Origination and reversal of temporary differences           (1,333,656)            (1,299,454)

Changes in tax rate                          -                             -   

Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses                          -                             -   

Total income tax expense             5,808,909            20,502,295 

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit  4.41.1
Particulars  Asar End 2077  Asar End 2076 

Profit before tax           14,616,715            58,529,320 

Tax amount at tax rate of 30%             4,385,015            17,558,796 

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose             1,928,724              1,808,455 

Less: Tax effect on exempt income                (50,433)                 (74,830)

Add/less: Tax effect on other items                          -                             -   

Total income tax expense             6,263,306            19,292,421 

Effective tax rate 42.85% 32.96%
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Particulars Asar End 2077 Asar End 2076

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss            11,475,118             40,625,932 

Opening Balance in Retained Earnings            54,541,097             30,576,903 

Appropriations:

a. General reserve            (2,295,024)             (8,125,186)

b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund                           -                              -   

c. Capital redemption reserve                           -                              -   

d. Corporate social responsibility fund               (114,751)                (406,259)

e. Employees' training fund                           -                  (520,144)

f. Other

a) Bonus share          (51,419,143)

b) Cash Dividend Paid            (3,022,566)

  c) Investment Adjustment Fund                           -                    393,793 

  d) CSR Expenses                 305,227                  236,200 

 e) Staff Training Expenses              1,341,885                            -   

Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment            10,811,844             62,781,238 

Transfer to regulatory reserve              5,153,735               8,240,141 

Transfer from regulatory reserve              8,240,141                            -   

Regulatory adjustment :

a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)                 826,425               2,291,021 

b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)                            -   

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)                            -   

d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+)                            -   

e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)              2,725,918               2,302,319 

f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)                            -   

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)                            -   

h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)                           -                    928,859 

i. Other (+/-)

     - Fair Value Reserves              1,601,392               2,717,942 

Distributable profit or (loss)            13,898,251             54,541,097 

Sindhu Bikash Bank Limited
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077
(As per NRB Regulation)
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5.	 Disclosures and Additional Information

5.1.	 Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the Bank’s activities but is managed through a process of ongoing identification, measurement, monitoring and controlling. The bank 
has set risk limits and implemented controls. Each individual within the Bank is accountable for the risk exposures relating to his or her responsibilities. 

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and continuous development of Bank’s risk management framework. The board 
oversee the appropriateness and sufficiency risk management policies and its implementation. The board receives risk reports from risk management 
committee, deliberate on reports and issue instructions to committee and the management.

Management committee ensures all risk management related policies are implemented. It oversee the functions of Integrated Risk Management 
Department which is fully responsible for compliances of legal, regulatory or contractual requirements on a continuous basis. Management Committee 
submits reports to board level risk management committee and the board. The Integrated Risk Management Department ensures compliance of internal 
policies and procedures, prepares risk related reports and submit to management and Risk management committee. Risk Management structure is 
depicted below:

a)	 Risk Management Committee

Board of Directors is the apex and supreme authority of the Bank and is responsible to frame and implement robust policies and framework for effective 
compliance of regulation and direction issued by the regulatory authority. BOD ensures the strategies, policies and procedure is in accordance with the risk 
appetite/tolerance limit for effective management of risk within the Bank. The board understands the nature of risk of the bank, and periodically reviews 
reports on risk management, including policies and standards, stress testing, liquidity and capital adequacy through the reporting by the Risk 
Management Committee and the Management Committee.

Pursuant to the NRB directive on corporate governance, the Bank has established Risk Management Committee with well-defined terms of reference in 
line the NRB directive. At least four meeting is conducted on annual basis however number of meeting can be increased as per the requirement. The 
committee supervises overall risk management of the Bank broadly classified as liquidity risk, market risk, operational risk and credit risk.

b)	 Credit Risk

The Bank has its own Credit Policy Guidelines to handle the Credit Risk Management philosophy that involves a continual measurement of probability of 
default/loss; identification of possible risks and mitigations. The provisions of Capital Adequacy Framework -2007 are compiled in line to line basis to 
overcome the Credit Risk. In order to manage and eliminate the credit risk, the Bank has a practice of maintaining the best quality assets in its book. The 
Bank’s Credit Policy elaborates detailed procedures for proper risk management. The Bank has delegated credit approval limits to various officials to 
approve and sanction various amount of credit request based on their individual expertise and risk judgment capability. 

As a check and balance mechanism, each credit case requires dual approval. Regular monitoring of the credit portfolio ensures that the Bank does not run 
the risk of concentration of portfolio in a particular business sector or a single borrower. Similarly the Bank also exercises controlled investment policy 
with adequately equipped resource looking after the investment decisions. 

The Bank has developed a risk assessment culture and has in place the required reports for assessing concentration of risks. Periodic performance reporting 
based on Balanced Scorecard, in line with capital strength, to the Board is also in place. These reports are periodically put up to the board. Board also 
reviews the same and issues instructions, as appropriate, to the Bank’s management.

During the current financial year, the Bank has availed the benefits of credit risk mitigation as under:

Particular 2020 (Rs.) 2019 (Rs.)

Deposits with own bank              31,511,000 12,596,000

Deposit with other banks and financial institutions - -

Securities issued by Nepal Government and Nepal Rastra Bank - -

Gold & Silver              82,197,178 70,920,316

Total           113,708,178             83,516,316 

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty. Guidelines are in place covering the 
acceptability and valuation of each type of collateral.

The general creditworthiness of customers tends to be the most relevant indicator of credit quality of a loan. However, collateral provides additional 
security and the Bank generally requests large borrowers to provide same. The Bank may take collateral in the form of a first charge over real estate and 
residential properties, floating charges over all corporate assets and other liens and guarantees.

The Bank’s policy is to pursue timely realization of the collateral in an orderly manner. The proceeds are used to reduce or repay the outstanding claim. The 
Bank generally does not use non-cash collateral for its own operations.
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Definition of Past Due

Bank consider that any amounts uncollected one day or more beyond their contractual due date are ‘past due’.

	
Past due but not impaired loans

Past due but not impaired loans are those for which contractual interest or principal payments are past due, but the Bank believes that impairment is not 
appropriate on the basis of the stage of collection of amounts owed to the Bank. All loans and advances have been impaired.

c)	 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as interest rates, 
foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. The bank classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non–trading portfolios and 
manages each of those portfolios separately.

i.	 Currency Risk:

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Bank to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial 
losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. 

The Bank does not have carried out any transactions in foreign currency & do not owned any assets in foreign currency.

ii.	 Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the bank is exposed to is the discount rate for determining.

iii.	 Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in equity prices (other than 
those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its 
issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The bank’s equity price risk exposure relates to financial investment 
held at FVTOCI, whose values fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices. 

d)	 Operational Risk

Operational Risk is defined as the risk of potential loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from the impact 
of external events, including legal risks for the bank. Operational Risk is pervasive across all the functions of the Bank and is influenced by all resources, 
including human resource, systems and procedural designs, deployed by the Bank to carry out those functions. Operational Risk can be caused by both 
internal and external sources such as fraud, business interruptions, system failures, damage to physical infrastructure, failure in execution and service 
delivery, inherent risks in products, customers, inadequacy in procedures or flawed process designs, and business practices. The risk can occur in any 
business function or the business supporting functions.

The Bank is committed to be governed with a strong culture of risk management and ethical business practices and therefore to averse it from 
potentially damaging operational risk events and is in a sound position to deal effectively with those events that do occur. The actions of the board and 
senior management, and policies, processes and systems provide the foundation for a sound risk management culture

Bank seek to minimize our exposure to operational risk by use of key control standards, key control self-assessments and key risk indicators as toolkits 
to identify, assess, monitor and control operational risk events through timely acknowledgement of emerging threats and underlying vulnerabilities. 
The Bank shall also ensure highest level of governance standards and adherence to Code of Conduct and robust compliance to all regulatory as well as 
the Bank’s internal policy, procedures and guidelines. 

The Bank has adopted dual control mechanism in its all operational activities where each and every financial and non-financial transaction is subject 
to approval from an authority higher than the transaction initiator. Regular review meetings are conducted to assess the adequacy of risk monitoring 
mechanism and required changes are made as and when felt necessary.

Effective policies, procedural guidelines and standard operating procedure are crucial tools for sound risk management. Therefore, adequacy and 
effectiveness of the policies and procedures and their effective implementation is closely monitored by the department to ensure that they have 
continuing relevance in line with regulatory requirement and adjusts to dynamic risk environment of the industry
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e)	 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulties in meeting its financial commitments that are settled by delivering cash or another 
financial asset. Hence the bank may be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall due under both normal and stress circumstances. To limit 
this risk, management has arranged diversified funding sources in addition to its core deposit base, and adopted a policy of continuously managing 
assets with liquidity in mind and of monitoring future cash flows and liquidity on a daily basis. The bank has formulated separate internal control 
processes and contingency plans for managing liquidity risk. This incorporates an assessment of expected cash flows and the availability of high grade 
collateral which could be used to secure additional funding if required.

The Bank maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets assumed to be easily liquidated in the event of an unforeseen interruption of 
expected cash flow. The Bank also has committed lines of credit that could be utilized to meet liquidity needs. Further, the Bank maintains a statutory 
deposit with the Nepal Rastra Bank equal to approx. 5.22 % of customer local deposits. In accordance with the bank’s policy, the liquidity position is 
assessed and managed under a variety of scenarios, giving due consideration to stress factors relating to both the market in general and specific to the 
Bank. The most important of these is to maintain the required ratio of liquid assets to liabilities, to meet the regulatory requirement. Liquid assets 
consist of cash, short–term bank deposits and liquid debt securities available for immediate sale. Further the Statutory Liquid Assets Ratio of the Bank 
for the month of Ashad 31 2077 is 34.28%.

f)	 Risk Governance

Bank has a policies and procedures to mitigate the risk at enterprises level arising to the bank and has inculcated risk culture among the employees by 
establishing ownership mentality, capacity building programs, well defined job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical culture. 

Through its Risk Management Framework, the Bank seeks to efficiently manage credit, market and liquidity risks which arise directly through the 
Bank’s activities as well as operational, regulatory and reputational risks which arise as a normal consequence of any business undertaking.

5.2.	 Capital Management

Capital management approach is driven by its desire to maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its business and to meet the regulatory 
capital requirements. The Bank's capital management policies and practices support its business strategy and ensure that it is adequately capitalized to 
withstand even in severe macroeconomic downturns. Sindhu Bikas Bank is a licensed institution providing financial services therefore it must comply with 
capital requirement of central bank so called Nepal Rastra Bank. The Bank's capital consists of Tier I capital and Tier II capital.

a)	 Qualitative disclosures

The bank is assessing capital adequacy as per the framework as provided in Unified Directive-2076, directive no.1 as issued by the Nepal Rastra Bank.

The bank is calculating, assessing, analyzing & monitoring the capital adequacy periodically.

The Board shall be primarily responsible for ensuring the current and future capital needs of the bank in relation to strategic objectives. The management 
shall review and understand the nature and level of various risks that the bank is confronting in the course of different business activities and how this risk 
relates to capital levels and accordingly implement sound risk management framework specifying control measures to tackle each risk factor.

a)	 Capital structure and capital adequacy

Tier 1 Capital and breakdown of its components

• Tier 1 Capital and a breakdown of its Components:

Particulars  FY 2076-77  FY 2075-76 

Paid up Equity Share Capital  557,456,067  500,027,317 

Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares                   -                     -   

Share Premium                   -        6,009,608 

Proposed Bonus Equity Shares                   -                     -   

Statutory General Reserves    34,654,206    32,359,182 

Retained Earnings    13,898,251    54,541,097 

Un-audited current year cumulative profit                   -                     -   

Special Reserve Fund                   -                     -   

Capital Adjustment Reserves           18,746           18,746 

Dividend Equalization Reserves                   -                     -   

Capital Redemption Reserves Fund                   -                     -   

Deferred Tax Reserve                   -                     -   

Less: Goodwill                   -                     -   

Less: Intangible Assets     (2,994,888)     (2,338,201)

Less: Fictitious Assets                   -                     -   
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Less: Deferred Tax Assets     (2,725,918)     (2,302,319)

Less: Investment in equity of licensed Financial Institutions                   -                     -   

Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests                   -                     -   

Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits                   -                     -   

Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments                   -                     -   

Less: Purchase of Land & Building in excess of limit & utilized                   -                     -   

Less: Reciprocal crossholdings                   -                     -   

Less: Other Deductions                   -                     -   

Total Tier 1 Capital  600,306,464  588,315,430 

• Tier 2 Capital and Breakdown of its Components:

Particulars  FY 2076-77  FY 2075-76 

Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share    

Subordinated Term Debt                   -                     -   

Hybrid Capital Instruments                   -                     -   

General loan loss provision    33,234,349    41,091,432 

Exchange Equalization Reserves                   -                     -   

Investments Adjustment Reserves                   -           393,821 

Assets Revaluation Reserves                   -                     -   

Special Reserve Fund                   -                     -   

Total Tier 2 Capital    33,234,349    41,485,253 

• Total Qualifying Capital:

Particulars  FY 2076-77  FY 2075-76 

Core Capital (Tier 1)  600,306,464  588,315,430 

Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)    33,234,349    41,485,253 

Total Capital Fund  633,540,813  629,800,683 

Capital Adequacy Ratio:

Tier I Capital to Total Risk weighted exposures as on 15th 2020 is 21.48%

Tier II Capital to Total Risk weighted exposures as on 15th July, 2020 is 22.67%

Summary of the bank’s internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current and future activities, if applicable:

Sindhu Bikas Bank adopts healthy risk management framework. The bank follows Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) and Risk 
Management Guideline while taking decision on any business. It has always taken note of ICAAP and has taken steps accordingly in ensuring soundness of 
capital position and sustainability of the business. The bank’s policies and procedures are approved by the Board of Directors and these documents provide 
guidance on independent identification, measurement and management of risks across various businesses. Bank’s different committees like Audit 
Committee, Risk Management Committee review the business and risks periodically and take account of stress test results, scenario analysis so as to align 
risk, return and capital in sustainable manner.

The bank also defines risk aspects, considering domestic economic scenario, and puts in place the system to minimize and remove such risk. The risk appetite 
and approach towards risk taking is well discussed in management level and board level. It is always aligned with the business, its return and capital. Basel 
disclosures have been complied with, addressing the risks and adopting measures to minimize their impact. Increasing complexities in risks, weakness of 
businesses and fast changing world with intense competition pose a threat to sustainability.

Capital planning is an integral part of the bank’s medium term strategic planning and annual budget formulation process. Total risk weighted exposures for 
the projected level of business operations is calculated, the required capital level is projected, and a plan is formulated to retain the required capital. The 
bank is well capitalized and able to maintain the required capital through internal generation, and equally through capital markets if needed.
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b)	 Risk exposures

• Risk weighted exposures for credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk:

RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES FY 2076-77 FY 2075-76

Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk    2,589,280,178    2,215,781,024 

Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk       205,152,033       195,741,728 

Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk                       -                         -   

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before Bank's adjustment of Pillar II) 2,794,432,211 2,411,522,753

• Risk Weighted exposures under each 11 categories of Credit Risk:

Categories FY 2076-77 FY 2075-76

Claims on Government and Central Bank                       -                         -   

Claims on Other Financial Entities                       -                         -   

Claims on Banks                       -                         -   

Claims on Domestic Corporate and Securities Firms       531,122,916       321,138,843 

Claims on Regulatory Retail Portfolio & Other Retail Portfolio       803,409,226    1,280,929,987 

Claims secured by residential properties       337,451,967                       -   

Claims secured by Commercial real estate                       -                         -   

Past due claims       586,274,516                       -   

High Risk claims                       -                         -   

Other Assets       331,021,554       441,218,794 

Off Balance Sheet Items                       -                         -   

Total 2,589,280,178 2,043,287,624

• Total Risk Weight Exposures calculation Table:

RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES FY 2076-77 FY 2075-76

Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 2,595,580,178 2,215,781,024

Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 205,152,033 195,741,728

Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk    

Add: 3% of the total RWE added by Supervisory Review    

Add: RWE equivalent to reciprocal of  capital charge of 3% of Gross Income     

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustment of Pillar II) 2,800,732,211 2,411,522,753

Total Core Capital 600,306,464 588,315,430

Total Capital 633,540,813 629,800,683

• Amount of Non-Performing Assets (both Gross and Net):

Particulars Gross  Amount (Rs) Loan Loss Provision (Rs) Net NPL (Rs)

Restructured                                        -    -  - 

Sub-Standard                                37,715                  9,429                28,286 

Doubtful                         27,659,447         13,829,723         13,829,723 

Loss                         22,729,663         22,729,663                       -   

Total                         50,426,824         36,568,815         13,858,009 
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5.3.	 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The financial assets and liabilities are classified in Amortised Cost, fair value through profit and loss and fair value through other comprehensive income. 
The following table exhibit the the classification of financial assets and liabilities:

Financial Assets
As on 31st Asar 2077

Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Total

Cash and Cash Equivalents            1,004,970,357            -                            -              1,004,970,357 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank                135,992,047            -                            -                  135,992,047 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions                                 -              -                            -                                   -   

Derivative Financial Instruments                                 -              -                            -                                   -   

Other Trading Assets                                 -              -                            -                                   -   

Loans and Advances to BFIs                412,296,475            -                            -                  412,296,475 

Loans and Advances to Customers             2,124,506,091            -                            -               2,124,506,091 

Investment Securities                10,000,000            -             15,066,832                 25,066,832 

Investment in Subsidiaries                                 -              -                            -                                   -   

Investment in Associates                                 -              -                            -                                   -   

Investment Property                   27,112,397            -                            -                     27,112,397 

Other Assets                 36,509,855            -                            -                   36,509,855 

Total Financial Assets          3,751,387,220            -          15,066,832         3,766,454,052 

Financial Liabilities  

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions                                 -              -                            -    

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank                                 -              -                            -    

Derivative Financial Instruments                                 -              -                            -    

Deposits from Customers             3,327,813,372            -                            -               3,327,813,372 

Borrowings                                 -              -                            -    

Other Liabilities                  37,241,647            -                            -                    37,241,647 

Debt Securities Issued                                 -              -                            -    

Total Financial Liabilites         3,365,055,019            -                            -           3,365,055,019 

5.4.	 Operating Segment Information

1. General Information:

		  Factors that management used to identify the entity’s reportable segments

An operating segment is a component of the Bank that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenue and incur expenses, including 
revenue and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Bank’s other components, whose operating results are reviewed regularly by the chief 
operating decision maker to make decisions about resources allocated to each segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial 
information is available. Based on the nature of the business, transactions, products and services, the management have identified three reporting 
segment for the purpose of financial reporting:
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2. Information about profit or loss, assets and liabilities

Particulars Sindhupalchok Kavre Dolakha Chitwan  Makawanpur  Total 

Revenues from external customers 139,906,274.69 185,888,655.44 22,921,224.46 28,549,164.79 3,749,427.45 381,014,747 

Inter Segment Expenses/revenues 33,144,841.82 43,884,505.92 354,261.51  2,343,542.27 25,273.19  79,752,425 

Net Revenue 106,761,433 142,004,150  22,566,963 26,205,623 3,724,154 301,262,322 

Interest revenue 109,968,866.30 180,561,353.63 21,843,479.41 37,872,201.63 8,762,018.45 359,007,919 

Interest expense 90,228,688.67 85,078,405.20 16,727,737.54 16,404,150.86 3,321,699.97 211,760,682 

Net interest expenses/revenue 19,740,178 95,482,948   5,115,742 21,468,051 5,440,318 147,247,237 

Depreciation and amortisation 2,581,187.14 6,919,040.60 674,420.61 2,210,787.64 689,265.34 13,074,701 

Segment profit /(loss) 6,403,627.01 10,895,928.26 2,485,170.79 (6,185,547.29) (2,124,060.69) 11,475,118 

             

Impairment of assets            

Segment assets 1,218,970,491.06 2,001,466,136.01 242,128,137.90 419,801,510.81 97,124,234.30 3,979,490,510.09 

Segment liabilities 1,435,716,463.96 1,353,765,291.96 266,171,309.19 261,022,406.71 52,854,800.39 3,369,530,272.21 

3. Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities

	 The transaction between the department are recorded using the inter branch and inter department account. These accounts are reconciled and inter 
department balances are cancelled out at each reporting date. The inter department revenue and expenses are the transfer pricing of the funds which is 
calculated using the bank's policy.

4. Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities

a. Revenue  

Total revenues for reportable segments         381,014,747 

Other revenues 

Elimination of intersegment revenues         (79,752,425)

Entity’s revenues    301,262,322 

b. Profit or loss  

Total profit or loss for reportable segments             11,475,118 

Other profit or loss 

Elimination of intersegment profits

Unallocated amounts:

Profit before income tax             11,475,118 

c. Assets  

Total assets for reportable segments     3,979,490,510 

Other assets 

Unallocated amounts

Entity’s assets     3,979,490,510 

d. Liabilities  

Total liabilities for reportable segments     3,369,530,272 

Other liabilities 

Unallocated liabilities

Entity’s liabilities     3,369,530,272 
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5. Information about products and services

Revenue from each type of product and services:

Loans & Advances

Money at Call

Investment Securities

Remittance

Service Fees

Digital Banking Services

Foreign Exchange

Non Funded Credit Services

Other Allied Products and Services

Total Revenue before Interest Cost  

6. Information about geographical areas

Revenue from following geographical areas

Areas  

Domestic 

Province 1 

Province 2 

Province 3         301,262,322 

Province 4 

Province 5 

Province 6 

Province 7 

Foreign 

Total  

5. Information about geographical areas

Revenue from following geographical areas

Areas  

Domestic 

Province 1                             -   

Province 2                             -   

Province 3 308,488,005

Province 4                            -   

Province 5                             -   

Province 6                             -   

Province 7                             -   

Foreign 

Total 308,488,005

6. Information about major customers

The bank does not have any customer, which generate more than 10% of the entity’s revenue.

5.5.	 Share options and share based payment

A share-based payment is a transaction in which the bank receives goods or services either as consideration for its equity instruments or by incurring liabilities 
for amounts based on the price of the entity's shares or other equity instruments of the entity. The bank does not have any share option and share based 
payment.
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5.6.	 Contingent liabilities and commitment

	 Contingent Liabilities: 

Where the Bank undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued, such as for performance bonds or as irrevocable letters 
of credit as part of the Bank’s transaction banking business for which an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are 
included in these financial statements as contingent liabilities.

Other contingent liabilities primarily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf of customers to customs, for bids or offers.

	 Commitments: 

Where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, 
whether cancellable or not, or letters of credit and the Bank has not made payments at the reporting date, those instruments are included in these 
financial statement as commitments.

Please refer Note No. 4.28.1 to 4.28.4 for the detail of contingent liabilities and commitments as at 15 July 2020.

	 Litigations: 

Litigations are anticipated in the context of business operations due to the nature of the transactions involved. The Bank are involved in various such legal 
actions and the controls have been established to deal with such legal claims. There are no pending litigations existing as at the end of the reporting period 
against the Bank, resulting through normal business operations.

5.7.	 Related parties disclosures

a)	 List of Related Party

The following parties have been identified as the related party transaction as per NAS 24: 

S.N. Name of the Related Party Relationship

1 Rajendra Kumar Shrestha Chairman

2 Neeva Dangol Shrestha Director

3 Rajendra Prasad Pokharel Director

4 Dinesh Kumar  K C Director

5 Sanjeeb Pradhan Director

6 Hira KC Director

7 Sunil Man Shakya Director

8 Ramesh Prasad Joshi Key Managerial Personnel

9 Pramod Neupane Key Managerial Personnel

10 Rabin Kunwar Chettri Key Managerial Personnel

11 Ravi Kumar Upadhyaya Key Managerial Personnel

12 Suman Thapa Key Managerial Personnel

b)	 Related Party Transactions

Board of Directors Allowances and Facilities

S.N. Particulars No of Meetings Sitting Fees

1 Board Meeting 36 1,028,000

2 Audit Committee Meeting 2 11,000

3 Risk Management Committee 2 22,000

4 Assets Money Laundering Prevention Committee 3 15,000

5 Others 20 80,000

Total 11,56,000

In addition to above meeting allowance, the Chairman of the board and other member are entitled to NPR 8,000.00 and NPR 7,000.00 respectively for 
telephone and newspaper expenses. The total amount of Rs.146,000.00 is paid during the year as telephone and newspaper reimbursement to the board 
of directors.
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Key Managerial Personnel Emoluments and Facilities

S.N. Particulars Amount

1 Short Term Employee Benefits 6,619,847 

2 Retirement Benefits 468,274 

3 Others -   

 Total 7,088,121 

In addition to above, the bank also provide other facilities like telephone as per the approved employee facilities of the bank.

5.8.	 Merger and acquisition

The bank has neither entered into merger nor acquired any bank and financial institutions.

5.9.	 Non-Banking Assets

Non-Banking Assets are the assets obtained as security for loans & advances and subsequently taken over by the Bank in the course of loan recovery. The 
Bank do not possesses any non- banking assets as of reporting date.

5.10.	Covid-19 Related Disclosure:

The COVID-19 the outbreak was declared a global pandemic by the World Health Organization on March 21, 2020, and affected the world's economy 
including Nepal's economy.  There have been significant decline and volatility in financial and economic activities due to the outbreak of COVID-19 as the 
government declared nationwide lockdown for almost 3 months. The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of the date of the 
authorization of the financial statement. The extent to which the COVID-19 will have an impact on the Bank’s financial position, financial performance credit 
quality and provisions are highly uncertain to anticipate and depends upon the future developments of this pandemic.

Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) has taken unprecedented measures to alleviate the impact of the pandemic which includes the reduction on cash reserve ratio, 
deferment in instalment and interest collection by six, nine and twelve months as the case maybe and relaxation in loans and advances classification norms 
among other things. To revive the business and provide financial relief to the customers, Sindhu Bikas Bank has provided the additional working capital to 
the COVID impacted customers and extended the discount on interest due as per NRB Circular and on suo moto. Pursuant to the requirement of NRB Circular, 
the bank has provided the following monetary reliefs to the customers impacted by the pandemic:

i.)	 2% Interest Rebate: As per the circular issued by the Central Bank to the bank & financial institutions the bank has provided the interest rebate of 
amount Rs. 7,225,683.21 to the eligible costumers of the bank as stated by the circular. 

ii.)	 Detail of the Working Capital/Term Loan Enhancement by the bank as directed by the Central Bank Vide Circular.

				  

Total Number Total Amount

81 18,316,480.00

5.11.	Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities

a) Accrued Interest: As per the directive 4/77/(3) issued by Nepal Rastra Bank the accrued interest received  up to Ashwin 2078 amounting Rs 14,479,678.10 
has been adjusted in regulatory reserve.

5.12.	Events after reporting period

a)	 Impairment Charges/Reversal for loans and Advances

				    The following parties have been identified as the related party transaction as per NAS 24:

The Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan 
loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39. The Nepal Rastra Bank’s Directives No. 2, inter alia requires to bank to classify the 
loans and advances based on the due dates. In calculating the due dates, the bank has considered the recovery on installment and interest made after 
the reporting period and upto 30th Ashoj 2077. Consequently, the bank have reversed the impairment of NPR 12.30 Million in the statement in profit 
and loss account and correspondingly the total assets of the Bank has increased by the same amount

There are no material events that have occurred subsequent to 16 July, 2020 till the signing of this financial statement on 18 Feb, 2021 (6, Falgun 2077).

5.13.	Events after reporting period

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current year’s presentation.
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Principal Indicators of Last 5 Year Financial

Indicators Unit FY 2072-73 FY 2073-74 FY 2074-75 FY 2075-76 NFRS FY 2076-77 NFRS

Net Profit/ Gross Income Percent 21.29 20.34 6.38 13.40 3.01

Earinings Per Share Rs. 26.87 12.68 3.01 8.12 2.06

Market Value Per Share Rs. 580.00 366.00 131.00 144.00 134.00

PE Ratio Ratio 21.59 28.87 43.56 17.72 65.10

Dividend (Including Bonus) Share Capital Percent 17.68 6.26 0.00 12.09 0.00

Cash Dividend on Share Capital Percent 0.88 0.31 0.00 0.60 0.00

Interest income / Loans & Advances & Investements Percent 12.34 11.46 13.74 14.08 14.15

Staff Expenses / Total Operating Expenses Percent 26.82 25.57 20.57 25.76 21.32

interest Expenses/ Total Deposit & Borrowings Percent 3.68 3.36 4.88 5.70 6.36

Exchange Gain/Total Income Percent          

Staff Bonus/ Total Staff Expenses Percent 19.66 19.72 6.17 9.54 2.26

NetProfit/Total Loans & Advances Percent 2.96 2.58 0.94 2.01 0.45

Net Profit/Total Assets Percent 1.98 1.62 0.52 1.25 0.29

Total loan & Advances/ Deposit Percent 76.43 74.74 70.44 77.43 76.23

Total Operation Expenses/ Total Assests Percent 6.50 5.54 6.68 2.73 8.49

Capital Adequacy (On Risk Weighted Assets)            

a. Core Capital Percent 14.06 18.68 26.93 24.40 21.48

b. Supplementay Capital Percent 0.81 0.81 0.76 1.26 1.19

c. Total Capital Fund Percent 14.87 19.49 27.69 25.66 22.67

 Liqiudity (CRR) Percent 3.84 4.44 5.40 4.72 4.49

Non- Performing Loan / Total Loans & Advances Percent 1.18 0.84 2.92 1.61 1.96

Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread   8.52 7.69 7.30 6.98 5.74

Book Net Worth (Per Share) NPR 155.43 113.79 112.21 119.87 109.42

Number of Shares Nos. 1412550 2902733 5000273.17 5000273 5574561

Number of Staff Nos. 82 93 123.00 143 163
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Comparison Unaudited and Audited Financial Statements as of FY 2076/77

Statement of Financial Position As per unaudited 
Financial Statement

As per Audited 
Financial Statement

Variance
Reasons for Variance

Assets In amount In %

Cash and Cash Equivalents         1,004,970,357      1,005,105,099             134,742 0.01%
Due to rectification as per 
audit observation

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank             135,992,047         135,992,047                       -   0.00%  

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Derivative Financial Instruments                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Other Trading Assets                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Loans and Advances to BFIs             412,296,475         412,296,475                       -   0.00%  

Loans and Advances to Customers          2,124,506,091      2,118,476,286        (6,029,805) -0.28%
Due to change in loan loss 
provision

Investment Securities               25,066,832           25,066,832                       -   0.00%  

Current Tax Assets                 9,148,214                          -          (9,148,214) -100.00%
Due to reduction of profit 
and as per audit 
adjustment

Investment in Subsidiaries                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Investment in Associates                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Investment Property               27,112,397                          -        (27,112,397) -100.00%
Due to reclassification of 
fixed assets as per audit 
observation

Property and Equipment             198,167,438         223,947,508        25,780,070 13.01%
Due to reclassification of 
fixed assets as per audit 
observation

Goodwill and Intangible Assets                 2,994,888             2,994,887                      (0) 0.00%  

Deferred Tax Assets                 2,725,918             1,872,033           (853,885) -31.32%
Due to rectification as per 
audit observation

Other Assets               36,509,855           60,127,220        23,617,366 64.69%
Due to reclassification of 
assets and as per audit 
adjustment

Total Assets          3,979,490,510      3,985,878,388          6,387,878 0.16%  

Liabilities                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Derivative Financial Instruments                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Deposits from Customers          3,327,813,372      3,327,813,372                       -   0.00%

Borrowings                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Current Tax Liabilities                 4,475,253             7,144,822          2,669,569 59.65% Due to audit observation

Provisions                              -               1,513,117          1,513,117 100%
Due to reclassification of 
liabilities as per audit 
observation

Deferred Tax Liabilities                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Other Liabilities               37,241,647           37,319,386               77,738 0.21%
Due to reclassification of 
liabilities as per audit 
observation

Debt Securities Issued                              -                            -     0.00%  

Subordinated Liabilities                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  
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Total Liabilities          3,369,530,272      3,373,790,697          4,260,425 0.13%  

Equity                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Share Capital             557,456,067         557,456,067                       -   0.00%  

Share Premium                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Retained Earnings               13,898,251             2,451,075      

Reserves               38,605,920           52,180,549                       -      

Total Equity Attributable to Equity Holders             609,960,238           89,499,935    (520,460,303)    

Statement of Profit or Loss          

Interest Income             359,007,919         356,061,874        (2,946,045) -0.82%

Due to adjustment of 
rebate on interest provided 
to customer as per NRB 
circular

Interest Expense             211,760,682         211,760,682                       -   0.00%  

Net Interest Income             147,247,237         144,301,192        (2,946,045) -2.00%  

Fee and Commission Income               21,912,426           21,914,426                 2,000 0.01% Due to audit adjustment

Fee and Commission Expense                      85,208                  35,479             (49,729) -58.36% Due to audit adjustment

Net Fee and Commission Income               21,827,217           21,878,946               51,729 0.24%  

Net Interest, Fee and Commisson Income             169,074,454         166,180,139        (2,894,316) -1.71%  

Net Trading Income                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Other Operating Income                      94,402                  94,402                       -   0.00%  

Total Operating Income             169,168,856         166,274,540        (2,894,316) -1.71%  

Impairment Charge/ (Reversal) for Loans and 
Other Lossess

              28,711,731           23,844,752        (4,866,979) -16.95%
Due to audit observation 
on LLP

Net Operating Income             140,457,125         142,429,788          1,972,663 1.40%  

Operating Expense                              -                            -     0.00%  

Personnel Expenses               71,992,040           63,946,486        (8,045,553) -11.18%
Due to recognization of 
gratuity and leave 
encashment provision

Other Operating Expenses               40,773,669           40,242,940           (530,729) -1.30% Due to audit observation

Depreciation & Amortisation               13,074,701           14,424,288          1,349,586 10.32%
Due to rectification of 
assets as per audit 
observation

Operating Profit               14,616,715           23,816,075          9,199,359 62.94%  

Non Operating Income                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Non Operating Expense                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

Profit Before Income Tax               14,616,715           23,816,075          9,199,359 62.94%  

Income Tax Expense                              -                            -                         -   0.00%  

      Current Tax                 4,475,253             7,144,822          2,669,569 59.65% Due to change in profit

      Deferred Tax               (1,333,656)                          -            1,333,656 -100.00% Due to audit observation

Profit for the Period               11,475,118           16,671,252          5,196,134 45.28%  

Profit/(loss) for the period               11,475,118           16,671,252          5,196,134 45.28%  

Other Comprehensive Income                 2,123,465                598,039        (1,525,426) -71.84%
Due to recognization of 
acturial gain

Total comprehensive income               13,598,583           17,269,291          3,670,708 26.99%  
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S.No. Shareholder Name Address Kitta Holding %

1 Employees Provident Fund Lalitpur, Lalitpur 399661 7.17

2 Rajendra Kumar Shrestha Mankha, Sindhupalchok 195112 3.50

3 Prabhu Ram Shrestha Bhimeshwor, Dolkha 140759 2.53

4 Santoshi Shrestha Bhimeshwor, Dolkha 137496 2.47

5 Shashi Kant Agarwal Kathmandu 104159 1.87

6 Tanka Bahadur Khatri Kathmandu 90950 1.63

7 Suraj Shrestha Mahaboudha, Kathmandu 75099 1.35

8 Mahima Basukala Byasi, Bhaktapur 66098 1.19

9 Global Ime Sammunat Yojana -1 Jamal, Kathmandu 63008 1.13

10 Durga Bahadur Shrestha Sindhupalchok 55746 1.00

11 Amrit Kumar Khadka Sindhupalchok 55745 1.00

12 Janak Kumar Shrestha   55745 1.00

13 Naresh Lal Shrestha 55744 1.00

14 Keshav Bahadur Basukala Byasi, Bhaktapur 42755 0.77

15 Bishnu Bdr Khatri   41712 0.75

16 Sindhupalchok CCI Sindhupalchok 38167 0.68

17 Tulashi Maya Basukala Bhaktapur 36708 0.66

18 Parbati Shrestha Bagmati, Sindhupalchok 36225 0.65

19 Ram Hari Paudel Kathmandu 36026 0.65

20 Padam Bahadur Chhetri Kathmandu 35343 0.63

21 Ravi Maharjan Lalitpur 34926 0.63

22 Nirab Bhandari Kathmandu 30970 0.56

23 Tirtha Man Shrestha Sindhupalchok 30045 0.54

24 Devi Bahadur Shrestha Mankha, Sindhupalchok 29161 0.52

25 Bed Bahadur Shrestha Sindhupalchok 27875 0.50

26 Balaram Shrestha Bagmati, Sindhupalchok 27873 0.50

27 Pratap Khatri Sindhupalchok 27873 0.50

28 Sharmila Shrestha Sakha Kathmandu 27873 0.50

29 Shyam Krishna Shrestha Chau Saa Gadi, Sindhupalchok 27873 0.50

30 Amrit Maya Shrestha Bhimeshwor, Dolkha 27872 0.50

31 Basu Dev Shrestha Sindhupalchok 27872 0.50

32 Bharat Prasad Parajuli Sindhupalchok 27872 0.50

33 Ghana Shyam Shrestha Bhimeshwor, Dolkha 27872 0.50

34 Mana Krishna Shrestha Bhimeshwor, Dolkha 27872 0.50

35 Sushma Goenka Agrawal Dhanusa, Dhanusa 27872 0.50

36 Sushma Kumari Shrestha Mahendranagar, Kanchanpur 27872 0.50

37 Anjita Thapa Kc Kathmandu 27871 0.50

38 Keshav Raj Bharati Sindhupalchok 27871 0.50

39 Saroj Kc Kathmandu 27871 0.50

40 Tirtha Raj Poudel Ramche, Sindhupalchok 27871 0.50

Sindhu Bikash Bank Limited
Barabesi, Sindhupalchowk

 Shareholder List as of  Asadh End 2077
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SN Branch Name Title Name Email Office Contact

1 Barhabise Branch ACT BM Ruksha Shrestha ruksha.shrestha@sindhubank.com.np 011-489245 , 011-489246

2 Banepa Branch BM Sunita Baidar sunita.baidar@sindhubank.com.np 011-662340 , 011-662341

3 Melamchi Branch BM Sitaram  Dulal sitaram.dulal@sindhubank.com.np 011-401007 , 401069

4 Khadichaur Branch BM Jeevan  Shrestha jeevan.shrestha@sindhubank.com.np 011-482148, 011-482149

5 Dolalghat Branch ACT BM Suman Kharel suman.kharel@sindhubank.com.np 011-498201 , 011-498200

6 Mude Branch BM Harisharan Thapa harisharan.thapa@sindhubank.com.np 9751065341

7 Sipaghat Branch BM Bhakta Ram Dulal bhakta.dulal@sindhubank.com.np 011-422006

8 Bhakunde Branch BM Rupak  Bastakoti rupak.bastakoti@sindhubank.com.np 011-404120

9 Pachkhal Branch BM Kabita  Raya kabita.raya@sindhubank.com.np 011-499353 , 011-499354

10 Charikot Branch BM Naresh Pandit naresh.pandit@sindhubank.com.np 049-421979

11 Chautara Branch ACT BM Umesh  Nepal umesh.nepal@sindhubank.com.np 011-620429

12 Singati Branch ACT BM Enosh Poudyal enosh.paudyal@sindhubank.com.np 049-410034

13 Jalbire Branch ACT BM Sakuntala Karki sakuntala.karki@sindhubank.com.np 011-403006

14 Panauti Branch BM Jenish  Tamrakar jenish.tamrakar@sindhubank.com.np 011-440175

15 Tandi Branch ACT BM Ramu  Acharya ramu.acharya@sindhubank.com.np 056-563144

16 Parsa Branch BM Bastabik Thapaliya bastabik.thapaliya@sindhubank.com.np 056-583145

17 Palung Branch BM Ashish Baniya Chhetri ashish.baniya@sindhubank.com.np 057-400026

18 Bikashchowk Branch BM Milan  Koirala milan.koirala@sindhubank.com.np 056-418212 , 056-418213

19 Laurechowk Branch BM Manoj  Pathak manoj.pathak@sindhubank.com.np 056-413183 , 056-413184

20 Narayanghad Branch BM Sudip  Ghimire sudip.ghimire@sindhubank.com.np 056-595561

21 Chanauli Branch BM Durga Prasad Dhungana durga.dhungana@sindhubank.com.np 056-592128

22 Hetauda Branch BM Mukesh Kumar Shrestha mukesh.shrestha@sindhubank.com.np 057-520118

23 Thokarpa ACT BM Shiva Shankar Kharel shiva.kharel@sindhubank.com.np 9844014554

Limited Banking Outlet  

Sukute LBO Incharge Shyama Devi Paudel shyam.paudyal@sindhubank.com.np 011-400033

Sildhunga LBO Incharge Manju Khadka manju.khadka@sindhubank.com.np 9751061394
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